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TAd A ¥ G B9 €, 9 dREee # a9 9 @ @
Ife * a5E 9l

TH ST @O & UR W 37 fodta foerot
% Gag H o7 AfTd e A & foe SRR 21 '
Tfeege Al = Thsded 3t sfean gr st fevw g
FHEIUT HTh! o SFTHR, oiEraden R 81 5 urenl |
smiferd © foF 29 Afaer erdensti o oo Y iR ereradan
1 feA @ oo 39 yeR Y difes 39 foma |

To,
The Members of Projects & Development India Limited
Noida (UP)

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of Projects & Development India Limited
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2014, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management is responsible for the preparation
of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section
(3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 ("the
Act") read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated
13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.
This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
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o wlen o fori ool o amafymEr oiRk gem
% R H T TeT Hied U S oht Gfshaedl i e
Bl 81 =t wiehard, fori foeroli @i wiftes TordearT,
R et ¥ gl stean Jfeaw &, & Sifedi % stehe
Tfed ardies & ol W ek e 2

J ey sTehe Hid 99T, @ TeTH It
# da % oy g eaite fEse & fox
foeon 1 IugeE TEfd W foER i ® dife wen
e 1 gisHa A S "Wk S uiiferfae # Suge ©
Afh WA & sTiafes a0 &t garERiaa & ga
¥ ifvyaa sifvere & & waeH & faq &1 oen
e ygE A Hifqal & siifac $iR weiEH g
T TT TR STAM I THETIA H1 JodiwT 3R
iy g1, focita faeron =t ¥9u g&qfa &1 qoariea of
et giar 21

AW fogerd & fF S yHor eHR wre fRn ®, o' 'R
o creroder & HWey o sifydd & fow wafa ek
STFH YR YA HLT 2|

1. e T=qT 35:-58T d% T 2519.42 &mE
gIT F IR YT & dgd I i
qfte, qamieT @ "@ae &, ¥ 101.30 7rE &
TEHERTHE GREdT @& @1 X 105.54 &rE bt
wiftq @i gfte g8, SR aramara X 700.37
&g a8 ° ¥ 3.49 aT@ #t gie 9T g3
g, T 25829 =@ @& @i i Afm R,
forad @ % 7.29 or@ & ol &t gfe g3 Siv
T T 3 AAM, STEET G 3R 3T
eIl & gae 0 @ig gfe T8t fielt &

about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Company's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

1. Note No.35:- As to confirmation /
reconciliation of balances under Trade
Receivable O/S amountX 2519.42 lakh of
which confirmation receivedX 105.54 lakh
with a negative variation ofX 101.30 lakh,
Trade Payables O/SX 700.37 lakh of which
confirmation received X 3.49 lakh, Loan
and Advances given O/SX 258.29 lakh of
which confirmation received X 7.29 lakh
and no confirmation received in respect

of Loan and Advance taken, Security
Deposit and other Liabilities.
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(i)

U gtz 3iT TRRIAE URad &t 91 UT, 80
3T, AT g g1, & ulkAmr 3iw31.3.2014 F
T a9 % faeia faeror v 3@ a9 &
feramr & waer 4 g it @ 7 arad 8

SET d% WAty 3ava e fafaes

(TwEITETeT) W 9T 29/ ¥ @ Yles
quIITI e 7 g7 @7 gay g, faer afir
¥ 41.32 @@ &1 9T 99T gRT W femar
i § e i s e Pt
FHT Ugel 3H THHISAET @ 9e2 W F
fear war ot faaesr ferar gwEtensuer gRT
T Teram e &1 WStensuer ¥ qwHisngTe
@ 37 famifeet & fow fepdt feramg &1 grar
Tl fepar &1 wee gRT UHmElemETer g
Uehd [T T TRATT T T fehar T &,

gHIfoeTT forvTT &T ageit &l AT &7 fHeror
T g1 & HROT, fawta f&Fewor w gas g9ra,

afe HIg g, &1 fa@r arem 72t 2

w1 36K 2 % gart fewforay & gerEt
QTS KT GaT g1 oI Fifen qae 7 a5 &
fora @y, gif & @ gt 31 arst 2014 #i
FTAT T TRATTEN 30T ITETRA 37 TATE
& A &l oy &

AR Afmd H SR el 9% AR U geAl ¢ 3
T e fhy Y Tl & STER, sttt
BN 37ufed fociia g $6 YR M =1feT difh
Suger Rmmew 1 & 2 89 a7 R &g amer
R # aftid qmHer & Q9TEl, QHIfEd T9E, 9Rd
T AN W Wil c@lehT fagial & 3717w,
frefafen =1 w8 o v qER T
S Ie & TEel |, 31 7 2014 R B
ﬂ]ﬂ?ﬁﬂﬁ;

oY AN B & faewor & Ame °, 59 fafer =t
qar 99 & fow @y @13 3R

Subject to above confirmation and

negative variation we are unable to

comment on quantum of differences, if any
and the extent of its effect on financial
statement for the year ended 31.3.2014.

2. As to non confirmation /reconciliation of
balances due/ payable to Fertilizer
Corporation of India Limited(FCIL) net
amounting of X 41.32 lakh. As explained by
management Some of the quarters belongs
to PDIL was leased by FCIL since long back
for which rent is also collected by FCIL. PDIL
has not claimed any rent from FCIL on those
quartes. Quantum of rent collected by FCIL
has not been explained by the management,
so due to non ascertainment of quantum
of recovery of rent, the extent of its effect
on financial statement, if any, is
unascertained.

3. Cumulative impact of our observations in
paragraphs 1 & 2 is not ascertainable as
the management has not made estimates
of their effect on profit/loss for the year
as well as on the assets and liabilities of
the Company as on 31st March, 2014.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the financial
give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required except the effects /possible
effects of the matter described in the basis for
qualified opinion paragraphs 1 to 2 stated above
give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(i) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

(i)  inthe case of Statement of Profit and Loss , of
the profit for the year ended on that date; and
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g Yarg faerur & ame |, 39 fafyr =i s
99 & faU 9 Yo *il

gw feuuft € 1.2.1(T) 30X 37 & #t 307
EqTT IMHld Xd 8:- &yt 7 fewmsT
qlerer & g & daer § 79 @iehT it 4
uRadT fepar & (TTa-7 ) 3 ar@ian ifa &
qGATT % HNUT, TeIlerd @ 3ATT qJghT
120.07 =@ gt T &1 39 At § FART AR
fafafde 7&t &

gH fewuit @ 1 & (3 ) &t 31X &1 3ahiad
FA 8- HUA T N ST GaEh g
aGiwT A § gRadT famar & (TTa-12 ) 3k
o A ¥ ufadT & &R0, oA &
fasita faevor uT ®F gard @l Ut &1 3@
e @ day B gHRT Sifuna fafide T8t &

S SIutEE ® AW 227 H SUEN (4%) &

3ER, YA & ®H5E THR g7 N fhw T
FHA (ereradiers Rae) s, 2003 (*amew’’)
g orifer ®, BAY SRV % W 4 R 5 °
fafafée amel & doy o erqey o faeror o 2|
sifafEm &t 8 227 (3) R AA YU IR
aftfa T 1 W 3 H FareiteRe afaud 'q
YR Sfvfa A s o W, 79 Rl i €

T T U R e iR e e 9
fore & <t Bar S iR fervemd & STER,
TN AW & FEeH & fau sagses 9|

ot AR oifvmd o, S8l 9% 39 IRl 1 gA

(i)

in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

We draw attention to Note No.1.2.1(a) and
37D:- The company has change its
Accounting policy in respect of Income from
Contract of Design Engineering and Project
Management Consultancy Services (AS-7)
and due to change in Accounting Policy ,
income from operation has been increased
to the extent of X 120.07 lakh. Our opinion is
not qualified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to Note No.1F(3):- The
company has change its Accounting
policy in respect of Government Grant
(AS-12) and due to change in Accounting
Policy there is no impact on the Financial
statement of the company. Our opinion
is not qualified in respect of this matter.

As required by the Companies ( Auditor's
Report) Order,2003 ( "The Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

Subject to the matters described in the basis

for Qualified opinion paragraph 1 to 3 stated
above As required by section 227(3) of the
Act, we report that:

a. we have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as
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Si9 § T g §, woet o fafy g gen
Tferd SUgH oi@ish it @ §;

arfufrerm, 1956 Ht 4 441T & 8 STHL
1 PIAE fopan S 2, 7 € gud s9 fafy
i fafruifa w3 gu wfod o & d8d &8
frmmEet S 5 7, fog fofa 9 09 Sua
T FTAM TRl ST €, HOT g1 g STRR
T Td qEE A Tl R

T @l 52 TUE Rt
TH. 3R TH. 008376N

TSI HAR Tl

required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

=g Ui gr Sei| vite, oy o) a1 fererofi c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit

AR e YaE faenoll w@iwd qEe % and Loss and Cash Flow Statement

W%} dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

. BER IfyHa H, gg e, o9 IR =iy d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet,
foaoft 3R e vaE faewoh wu sy Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash
form, 2013 91 6T 133 F Ty § Flow Stlatement comply with th'e

; . . Accounting Standards referred to in
A Hoer & fa 13 fade, 2013 # subsection (3C) of section 211 of the
[E 9RO 15/2013 % W ufed ol Companies Act, 1956 read with the
AfufTam, 1956 T &R 211 st 3TET (37) General Circular 15/2013 dated 13
¥ IeafEd craihT TR B STET ¥, ok September 2013 of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs in respect of Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013; and
F TR T fEAF 21 STRER, 2003 FH e. Central Government has directed vide
Al €. STESR 829 (3) % SR notification no.G.S.R.829(E) dated 21st
e feon @ for ot etfufam =6t amr 274 Oct,2003 that clause (g) of sub-section
1 ITER (1) 1 @S (SfT), TR hAt (1) of Section 274 of the Companies
W T R Act,1956 is not applicable to
Government Company.
. Ifh % WHR A I R D T § Hig
Aferge S & #= T, 5 R ¥ wTH f.  Since the Central Government has not

issued any notification as to the rate at
which the cess is to be paid under
section 441A of the Companies Act,
1956 nor has it issued any Rules under
the said section, prescribing the manner
in which such cess is to be paid, no cess
is due and payable by the Company.
For Gupta Nayar & Co.

Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.: 008376N

Sanjay Kumar Gupta

Partner
Membership No. : 086004

(IER)
geedr 9. ¢ 086004

WM : AwEr (W)
el ¢ 19 S, 2014

Place : Noida(U.P)
Dated : 19-06-2014
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31 AE 2014 &1 T IY % fAU Wieged TS SaadHe
gfear fafes (‘o) & 9= w1 ol o wefda
gyl g9 RO & € fone

(i) ©

I A ST kT TRt 1@ § T T

R iR o uRufaal w1 feafa ofeq qof
fereror fe=n = 2

A) FH T oT9d qutEl B Hifde Tdd

i)

frafa wrEdws T gan @ e R e
BIRGEIRRI] 1 dH 99 & Ty H =ROES
e ¥ g fha S @1 39 wEmd %
AR, o8 & SR Hia9d = GG
T foren T oIk U8 g § i ifds
fagmfa 72 3@t ¢ ot ear eifymd €, wud &
PR AN TEeh! IREaral &1 YHid & dau o
ifeieh TeATTH T TS ARl SUFH €|

F9 3 o & R Frad uieufa & gt 9w
o1 frgem =& fopan 1 aurfa qor o= &5t ada
% SR T 1273.46 A@ (S € aF ¥ 89.81
) [qaedt aY ¥ 1282.34 @@ (S SF o
¥ 80.81 M@)], Sl 9fH e o Hl BigHL
-gfkg foa uige # Fef s g,
fruem & fo o<t g8 ® iR frwem & fo wnfia
% FEA ST Searay/efafed qea geren
T B qenfy, ity wam w1 ufguta <
ey Froer 3q i § sl o SwEm e s
@I ®, Sl SO & GH Tohel @IS & I
T T 21 T T 59 O o el et
FRER Fadt fafd W o & g

The Annexure referred to in report to the member
of Projects & Development India Limited ("the
company") for the year ended 31st March
2014.We report that :

(i) a) The company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of its fixed assets by
which fixed assets are verified in a phased
manner over a period of three years. In
accordance with the programme, certain
fixed assets were verified during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its assets.

¢) The Company has not disposed off substantial
part of the fixed assets during the year.
However an amount of ¥1273.46 Lakh (WDV
¥ 89.81 lakh) [ (previous year ¥ 1282.34 lakh
(WDV X 89.81 lakh) ] representing gross value
of non-active fixed assets (including assets of
R&D division of sindri) other than land &
building as on Balance Sheet Date have
been continued to be held for the disposal
and estimated realizable / nominal value
shown against held for disposal. However
assets of Engineering Divisions though held
for disposal which are in use have been
shown under normal gross block of the
company. In our opinion, this does not effect
the going concern status of the Company.
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(i) @) o€ HIH, G &% HT KA © AR THH YH@

EL)

qr)

(iif)

Tfafafe=y &1 St ST G Fataa gfrs
gt wel @ ey ®1 geNfR, 98w
fyet § fafafo nfafafy w2t @ @ i s
q T RN SR faeer & oER, 9¥ &
SR TEEA g TAR "I % W2, Hen SR
TR el IR Hed A % Wik w1 difas
FeTeA fohan T 71 eEw sifHa ® f odifae
A &1 g SugE B

TH IS GEIeH 3R TISHRI0 & STUR o
difereh & wifeh FeadA i S Hishar Wee 3
AT €, 98 HUE & HN 6 IR 6
THid H IEd g T R

AR T H HEAT a5 iR Aol o1 wgfEd
fipre TRt W@ @ B faeroll ot gor o gt
G & SRtk G & SR <@ T fegfaat
fogiy wewegl & ot @R S= i foenwi
Tqfed &9 § gHEISG S e T 2l

HET SAHREH 1956 T U 301 & ST TR
TSRt & Fdila e, B 1Ua =1 Al
Hi /9 Tordt TR w1 fara A1 oRfaa o wE
3 feafern =2 21 uRomma: oRw & W4 &
e (ii)(sh) = (jii)(Sh) amp T B

TR foem o s @ %E wefa iR e
HFR F @A TL TH FhaW F < EH
SeTed YEMST T TR0 % STHR =
geafeel 9 W &1 Tlig de1 9l i foaet &
% wEl s sifqeiEl & uder °, qen e

(i) (a) The company is a service company and major

(iif)

(iv)

activity are from consultancy on project related
to fertilizer industries. However company is
doing manufacturing activity at sindri and
according to the information and explanation
given to us, The stock of finished goods, stores
and spare parts and raw material have been
physically verified by the management during
the year. In our opinion, the frequency of
physical verification is reasonable.

According to the information and explanation
given to us, the procedures for the physical
verification of inventory followed by the
management are, in our opinion, reasonable
and adequate in relation to the size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

In our opnion, the Company is maintaining
proper records of inventory. The discrepancies
noticed on physical verification of inventory
as compared to book records were not
material and have been properly dealt with
in the books of accounts .

The Company has not granted / taken any
loan, secured or unsecured to / from

companies, firms or other parties covered in
the Register maintained under Section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly clauses
4 (iii) (b) to (g) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion, and according to the

information and explanations given to us
during the course of audit, there are adequate
internal control systems commensurate with
the size of the Company and the nature of its
business with regard to the purchase of
inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of
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EiD)

(viii)

% SIJER, AfufEm & ¥™ 301 H Iecited
Hferg iR serenst & faawo W § <<t fovu
M R, S 3H U B ded I STafd

TAN Ifyed ¥, oK g5 <t T g o S
% SER, SWH (31)(F) H Scaifed oy &
A uiE arE w90 @ Afus qed i Efaesi
s FaEensti & STERe H fHu MU -3
39 9 R e mu € S e gwa | yefe
SR gl % "o § S €

T FHEOAT A A1 9 I STHNIRT Wihd T8l
Il

TN 9§ HEA F STaRE oer-uhen 99 ©
S 39 HRIER & SHR AR @Ey & 6 2|

T Il & aNTd - fehiel &l wu stfufram,
1956 @ &R 209(1)(¥) & T&d Ao v
st A P R R A S
&% ged o o fieror fepan @ IR 3@ frend
R Tgd T fafRfm el aon fefel &1 @&t
WE W W T € qeify, g 98 i e W
TSR, TN & Tiehre] o1 foreqa <= =1l &1 @
fo o1 3 wdw @remEn qoi 2

goods and services. Further, on the basis of our
examination of the books and records of the
Company, carried out in accordance with the
generally accepted auditing practices in India,
we have neither come across nor have we been
informed of any instance of major weaknesses
in the aforesaid internal internal control systems.

(v) a) In our opinion, and according to the

(vii)

(viii)

information and explanations given to us,
the particulars of contracts and
arrangements referred to in section 301 of
the act have been entered in the register
required to be maintained under that section.

In our opinion, and according to the information
and explanations give to us, the transactions
made in pursuance of contracts or

arrangements referred to in (v)(a) above

exceeding the value of Rupees five lakhs with
any party during the year have been made at
prices which are reasonable having regard to
the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

The company has not accepted any
deposits from the public.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal
audit system commensurate with the size
& nature of its business.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company in respect of
its products pursuant to the order of Central
Government for cost records prescribed
under Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies
Act, 1956 and are of the opinion that prima
facie the prescribed accounts and records
have been maintained. We have however,
not made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.
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(ix) T) TH A T T HISA (HHIH) SR Tl

% STER, SR FT e # e o
MR R, wfas fify, fowmes fren o wweo
fafe, = TS o, emaee, fas! oY, wufd
T T, o e wifafus <= dfeq
fafdarg fafdenfea wifafaes 37 afr & dda o
i Qi § HeE WE/eR A M8 Ui,
T, 99 & SR STgE TR % arE
frafia dR W s 0 T 2

B W T TR SR T % SER,
wyfersr fft, frarrer foren iR wreror ffy, e,
fosrt =, Hufq &Y, ¥en X SR o ffefEe
Hifafas < & ey ¥ ffdar 37 ufer 31 94,
2014 & &I 37 fafy @ BT W 9 sifvw
safy 9 39 9

(ix) a)According to the formation and explanations

given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amount
deducted/accrued in the books of account in
respect of undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Investor Education and

Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth-tax, Service-
tax, Custom Dutty, Excise Dutty, Cess and
other material statutory dues, as applicable,
have been generally regularly deposited with
the appropriate authorities during the year.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Provident Fund, Investor
Education and Protection Fund, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, and other
material statutory dues were in arrears as at
31st March 2014 for a period of more than six
months from the date they become payable.

&) = wE g S il s en g b) According to the information and explanations
) given to us, and as per the books and records
Tiferd e #R el & STIER, T examined by us, there are no material dues
Yook, Hell T 3R Hufd o1 & g dfelad < of Custom Duty, Service tax, and Wealth tax
- . which have not been deposited with
Tl ®, f5= frdt oo & @wro Suge Wiy . "
appropriate authorities on account of any
HON | SH T FHAA OB qey, g W dispute. However, according to the information
T TS T B SER, HIA g ST, and explanations given to us, the following
s & < dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Excise Duty
% e SHeht rees and cess, have not been deposited by the
RO S TET A T R company on account of dispute :
ShTT, T T | orafy s &7 Taae st Nature of Amount |  Period to Forum where dispute
eans (X o™ TR T wftard dues (% in which the is pending
) lakhs ) [ amount relates
TATEY/ Health/
foren Ut | 43.12 | Sworm R ¥ | WA =R Education Cess| 43.12 | NotAvailable Supreme Court
1991-92 & He™d 3T, 416.11 1991-92 to Assistant Commissioner of
416.11 1998-99 IR &, YAaR Sales T 1998-99 Commercial Taxes, Dhanbad
.%rg'ﬁ EEy ales lax
20.11* 1994-95 RiREIRCGIRER] 20.11* 1994-95to | Assistant Commissioner of
1996-97 fospt &Y, TS 1996-97 Sales Tax, Rourkela
2005-06 9 Ty 18.62 2005-06 to Comm. of Sales Tax,
162 03 W T 2012-2013 Dhanbad
IR 3T Income Tax 7.76 2008-09 (A.Y.) | Commissioner of Income
3T T 7.76  |2008-09(fA.=.) ( : Tax (Appeal) Ghaziabad




(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

9 € oK @

PDIL

TETIF, ikl &Y, STHAT 3T GRT Tl
25.11.1999 % 39T & FRA eIRAl *Ht
ST TE@T AT 971w ¥ W feRar & R
fargnt T 9T GRT 3T WiE AT I TET
# TF &1 IR W T 99 W S AT S
T &1

fom o & ora ¥ HUE # FE Ghea st
T 21 foc o & SRA R feeset oot o o
HE THS B TE g

@ W G IR TR & SR, qe
AR GN e T dfedl wd Reprel & WK,
T o1 fordl) focdia ween =1 9% 41 fea=x
Ukl & Ufd B off <9 T R

T § T gE IR TSR & SR, e A
IeRi, fedeli ol o= wfaufadl B ® W
TEfd % STER W R RO IR 1w T K

Frot faewve/fAfy/agere dffthe woe/amdmRt
Ft 9ot ¥ wnfee T 7 R TEfa oMy Y
Hafea faifén smemd «@rp == =

B G T gE SN el % STER, HE
IR, Tea=r 3R o= fesl W/erer 41 -39
T el iR sufen ey i e Raifd
YETT ] T Bl

AR T H IR 7 & T I 3R TR
ITER, o8 & SR HEA A S ANl gRI Sk
71 faaita Feenedi 9@ fau U wo | & TR
T & 2l

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv) According to

(xv)

the liability was set-aside vide order dated
25.11.1999 by Asst. Commissioner of Sales
Tax, Rourkela. The company has explained
that there is no further proceeding initiated
by sales tax department. This liability is
being carry forward from last year.

There are no accumulated losses of the
Company as at the end of the financial year.
There is no cash loss during the financial year
and in the immediately preceding year.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and as per the books and records
examined by us, the Company had no dues
to any financial institution or bank or debenture
holders.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not granted any loans and
advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures, and other securities.

The Company does not fall within the category
of Chit Fund / Nidhi / Mutual Benefit Fund /
Society and hence the related reporting
requirements of the order are not applicable.

the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not
dealing or trading in shares, securities,
debentures and other investments and hence
the related reporting requirements of the
Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanation given to us, during the year
the Company has not given any guarantee for
the loans taken by others from bank or
financial institutions.
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(xvi) B S TE GEA AR TRl & STTER HEH!
J od & SRH wiE Tt wmor e feren 2

(xvii) B S TE GE IR TR & STIER 9l TER
BRI i e e v fentel & SER, HEE A
oY &% SN HE SeqEs FO el o 2

(xviii) wEET T wEED AfUfEE, 1956 H AW 301 &
Ted T T T | SniHel et S gerehm
H RS H B qET e T R 2

(xix) BH < TE G AR TR F AR, FEH]
F ad & IRA HE gfaya fedwr frfa @
o 2

(xx) w4 gd & IRE gedwte fofg S
Fh ¥ TE T B

(xxi) BH T G IR TWEF & IER, I &
A HEAT T A SHH gRI HIE A Henee
g e e Rl

T T AR TUS RO
T, S T 008376N

AT HAR T
(TETR)
w11 086004

W : ACel (1)
faier : 19/06/2014

(xvi) As perthe information and explanation given
to us, the Company has not obtained any term
loan during the year.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations
given to us and as and as per the books and
records examined by us, and in our opinion
funds raised on short term basis have not
been used for long term investment.

(xviii)The Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares, during the year, to
companies and parties and covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

(xix) According to the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has notissued any
secured debenture during the year.

(xx) The Company has not raised any money by
public issue during the year.

(xxi) According to the information and explanation
given to us, during the year, no material fraud
on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

For Gupta Nayar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:- 008376N

Sanjay Kumar Gupta
Partner
M.N.086004

Place: Noida (U.P.)
Date : 19/06/2014
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(x &m@ ") ( ¥in Lakh)
e e 31 e 2014 9% 31 e 2013 9
feaawor Particulars Note No. | As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
I. froaerar wg <@g I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 sivrenfean &t ity 1 Shareholders’ funds
T) A i (a) Share Capital 2 1,729.85 1,729.85
o) P @ eifeRiy (b) Reserves and Surplus 3 11,911.32 11,981.51
297 3maes &t ot |2 Share Application Money - -
e wfaa Pending Allotment
3x diser A 3 Non-current Liabilities
1) rEhIfern RO (a) Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
o) o[ X T (I§) (b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
) = Srefafy S (c) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 170.42 321.86
SR ECAIGE I CEIE| (d) Long Term Provisions 7 929.72 870.74
4 Tdm I 4 Current Liabilities
) SFeuEry RO (a) Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
) =R 34 (b) Trade Payables 9 700.37 491.78
) o= A A (c) Other Current Liabilities 10 1,666.84 1,987.09
) eTeEty & waHe (d) Short Term Provisions 11 486.70 704.12
HA TOTAL 17,595.22 18,086.95
Il. ufteafaai Il. ASSETS
1 fR-visper ittt 1 Non-current Assets
) g gt (a) FixedAssets
i d wReater (i) Tangible Assets 12 1,943.77 1,759.94
ii. e witEafaar (ii) Intangible Assets 12 387.71 265.58
o) =) gSa (b) Capital Work-in-progress 12A 0.73 5.48
o) oM & ded e ward (c) Intangible Assets under Development | 12B - 92.40
&) -deEr e (d) Non-current Investments 13 - -
) st = ufwafo (95)|  (e) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 151.79 135.45
TF) LeihIferh FT SR S (f) Long Term Loans and Advances | 14 77.02 51.98
) e TR o ot (g) Other non-current Assets 15 1,853.67 2,573.91
2 U uRgufaat 2 CurrentAssets
) A free (a) Current Investments 16 - -
o) wre difer (b) Inventories 17 480.32 469.25
) =R it (c) Trade Receivables 18 2,459.01 2,660.97
<) T T §% 9 (d) Cash and Bank Balances 19 8,771.17 8,422.75
?) sty wo SR M (e) Short Term Loans and Advances| 20 153.73 197.91
TH) T aaAH gREufaa (f) Other Current Assets 21 1,316.30 1,451.33
HA TOTAL 17,595.22 18,086.95
orgie i v o W fewfori - Accounting Polices & Notes to Accounts 1 to 49
T » I A \
S AT {FITIT | Mm"\
. B.K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava S.Venkateswar
. . '{:n@ . . sftara TH. m Company Secretary  Director (Govt. Nominee) Chairman & Managing Director
HUA \fea BESED (H{chl{l HifRd)  TERel ud WY eI
79 fafr = o gud R & SER In terms o;gl:gﬁg?ar‘tﬁ;;ﬁryjé\;e attached.
L ‘THT i e Fdt Chartered Accountants.
e TR, Firm Regn No.: 008376N
TH I TSROl G&A 1 008376N
WM ;e T HAR TET (TER) Place : Noida Sanjay Kumar Gupta (Partner)
‘ra?fa? : 19 T{, 2014 G=dr 9. : 086004 Date 1.19th June, 2014 M.No.: 086004
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e d@en
Terawor Particulars Note No. 2013 - 2014 2012 - 2013
. YoeH 9 e I.  Revenue from Operations 22 5,936.16 6,840.62
FIE : IR Jeh Less:- Excise Duty 102.05 68.55
S fasl / gamd Net Sale /Services 5,834.11 6,772.07
. 3199 3y Il. Other Income 23 1,427.15 1,586.27
. /& = (1 + 1) lll. Total Revenue (I + 1) 7,261.26 8,358.34
V. = IV. Expenses:
TE W T AT Cost of Materials Consumed 24 386.13 493.55
Farew & fHuY W o Hiring of Services 390.25 316.85
Wh-3A-28 &l BT Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
TR e, =1 w9 Changes in Inventories of Finished
ANE Wi & Goods, Work-In-Progress and
e  uftads, Stock-In-Trade 26 28.73 (181.05)
FHAE & fedl W == Employee Benefits Expenses 27 4,434.40 4,372.21
foq @rma Finance Cost 28 - -
TR TS afEied Depreciation and Amortization 29 262.72 246.47
Fpreciain Impairment Loss 38 8.35 10.04
3 I Other Expenses 30 1,556.28 1,566.64
V. %A I V. Total Expenses 7,066.86 6,824.71
VI. UaTieeh 9T R %emern [ VI Profit before Exceptional and
Cay ‘Jﬁ o9 (lI-V) Extraordinary Items and Tax (lll-V) 194.40 1,533.63
VII. sT9enfes 7% VII. Exceptional ltems - -
VIR W& a4t T ¥ | VIIL Profit before Extraordinary Items
TgEA o (VI - VII) and Tax (VI - VII) 194.40 1,5633.63
IX. STHIER | IX. Extraordinary ltems - -
X, & ngf e (VIHI- IX) X. Profit before Tax (VIII- IX) 194.40 1,533.63
Xl. & @ XI. Tax Expenses:
(1) IcEE (1) Current tax 78.40 475.00
(2) g& T = (2) Earlier Years tax - (24.60)
(3) Tefird =+ (3) Deferred tax (16.34) 12.40
Xll. o€ & 2R as( ) | XNl Profit (Loss) for the Year 132.34 1,070.83
XIl. 3fd Sl IPX A - | Xl Earning per Equity Share:
(%1000 & HIGEH T W) (At Par Value of ¥ 1000) 31
(1) TR (1) Basic 76.50 619.03
(2) wfea (2) Diluted 76.50 619.03
AP oo NS e
Al & s TAD A JHRETIT W
PN & w s Yo B.K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava S.Venkateswar
. F’ ‘F"E\F " . (H;chm e 315121 M Company Secretary  Director (Govt. Nominee) Chairman & Managing Director
=g fafy = o gur ROl 3 TR In terms of our report of even date attached.
Eﬁ S o For Gupta Nayar & Co.
?@é r{u-g Chartered Accountants

w9 B USR HEA : 008376N

T @ AET HE FER T

feias : 19 5, 2014

|l 9. ¢ 086004

(ET)

Place : Noida
Date : 19th June, 2014

Firm Regn No.: 008376N

Sanjay Kumar Gupta (Partner)
M.No.: 086004
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R Particulars 31 March 2014 |31 March 2013
U, uftene wfafafet & erd warg . CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
A 3T TR T ¥ Ul Fae ey Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items 194.40 1533.63
frafafes = fau gamEeE: Adjustments for :
o™ 3R UfeieA (WeR = afed) Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 271.07 256.51
SR H Y SH WSS Interest on deposits with banks (911.58) (1046.07)
=l "t 1 T W (FF) o9 B Profit/loss on sale of fixed assets (net) 2.89 (0.80)
R 3R dfey fm & o gEeE Prov for bad & doubtful advances (87.60) (55.31)
(T2 T & WA § s e TwEe) (net off excess prov.written back)
N Ul TR ¥ Uger URee oy Operating profit before working capital adjustments (530.82) 687.96
Sl Wﬂ mfﬁﬁ i Srefafy graee Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term Liabilities
o derd (+)/ed(-) and Long term Provision (92.46) (29.37)
ety e SR ey wEuE o Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Short term  Liabiliies
Qg (+)/ TRIE (-) and Short term Provision (537.67) 170.23
MR 3gael § sen (+)/ SR (-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables 208.59 (0.55)
AR g § o@id (+)/ T (-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Recievables 281.00 (745.14)
A1 difernt ® agrd (+)/ e (-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Inventory (1.76) (228.82)
It 7o SR SHF W e (<) = -) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Short term Loans & Advances 44 .18 (26.54)
ety ol IR S W (- ) /e -) Increase(-YDecrease(+) in Long tenrloans & Advances (25.04) 11.49
3= X adam Hufwd (<) 7 serd (+) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Non Current Asset 720.24 2573.94
= I HufwEr (<) / SR +) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Current Asset (8.87) 102.35
i Tiafaf@ ¥ frae e weaE (T) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 57.39 2515.55
o, Frer S aTel AfRET ¥ Tt vare |B. CASH FLOW FROM INVE STING ACTIVITIES
T $I erqd Hufa & wlie Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Assets (580.77) (152.57)
gﬂg@aﬁqﬁ ¥ e Decrease in CWIP 97.14 (41.28)
3= 9ufg =1 faet Sale of Fixed asset 0.86 2.80
Swi o s ofer W s Interest on deposits with banks 1054.73 924 .45
Tamr wiafaRel ¥ frad e vaE (&) Net Cash flow from Investing Activities (B) 571.96 733.40
. foxita wiafafeat & st vaw C. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
v o # it Decrease in Cash Reserve (0.15) -
AL HT I Payment of dividends (172.98) (380.57)
A WS Tax on dividend (29.40) (64.68)
IHL Income Tax (78.40) (450.40)
Toretiar wfafafert ® s 9 kg (W) Net cash used in Financing Activities  (C) (280.93) (895.65)
Tehg IR Tehg U WE gfg () NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH
Tehel (TS ) AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 348.42 2353.30
il i YEAd § hS AR T TUFY Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8422.75 6069.45
T 3R e guww § Yo gfy/ (FH) NET INCREASE/(DECREASE ) IN CASH
o AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 348.42 2353.30
T % 3d W TS IR TR T Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 8771.17 8422.75

= . AR
Py AT TR O de ey
t, &, e I I T, dhevar B.K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava S.Venkateswar
HUA Ao v (TR AHifRa)  oTemel uwd ey feee Company Secretary  Director (Govt. Nominee) Chairman & Managing Director
zq fafy =1 o e é‘ @ STTER In terms of our report of even date attached.
/A AT W TS hut For Gupta Nayar & Co.
EICES g, Chartered Accountants
H T TSRO HEA : 008376N Firm Regn No.: 008376N
T ;A0S W HAR AT (R Place : Noida Sanjay Kumar Gupta (Partner)
feetick : 19 5T, 2014 HSHT W+ 086004 Date : 19th June, 2014 M.No.: 086004
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fortar faawor weaft etfufem, 1956 & gEemAl &
STER Tl A=l Whia ol Hifaal &
TER Td HPA! & JRURS® AFa IRUe! & STER
W dAR e T R

e ol 9 AfaRea Hanstl Afs T o, SaERin,
% foTu IueTed O & 1% 9 Fa/afasa saast
1 =0T, ST o SEd B, 9 HH AEEA g fuee
TEIHRT q¥ HI 3 TIH W

Il 3T &I TUAT, TH WU hl SISHL, 5TEl
wifd 15 gfaed @ %9 2, s Gfasr gofasie
FE # AN W ol S 2, dfEas % SER
sTeRfeRe fafue, arfeal wfeq sifusan At
1 =M | Y gu, 9 s & & 9¥ 9 sy
quFEty § qU e 1 STey ®, SHehl odifasw
Yfd & TRkl 3Tehe o STIER, U1 HEd &
gfaerd & MuR W ®1 T 71 i widemor @

The financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis under the historical
cost convention in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles,
applicable Accounting Standards and as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Full value of contract and additional services,
if any, rendered, after providing for all known/
guaranteed liabilities, wherever required and
reduced by income taken upto previous
accounting year.

Income accrued calculated on the basis of
percentage completion as per technical
assessment of physical progress of the project
having contract scheduled completion period
of more than one year, after taking into account
maximum liabilities including contingencies,
warranties etc as per contract except in cases
where progress is less than 15%, which is taken
at cost as contract work-in-progress. Income
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i)

i)

2.1

2.2

2.3

9 € oK @

3T HT UM IYSH SER W HT ST <l

Y Hel J, S8 el Yook ol Hiodl § guek
T % w9 ¥ fafafdse faran o 2wl gok
1.2.1 (%) & STER A fepan T 2

3T HIAl H, TH Al i Sigw, o wfaw
% IMER, wifa 25 wiawd § %8 ®, @
feume dfagr & wifaeiial @ &1 Ard T &
ST §, SAeRteres fy, afeal wfed sifuerdH
ARl W faaR @ ® 9] "@fad & g
ST @A & 9 H I Hl I b
3Tud ° quf el & YR & SER W @R
e ST ©1

39 Soharl g fohT U den Tt e/ SR g
Wihd 3 &E WG & MER R e A 1
e e fRa T 21 U T et feeRdret Te
STfardarsti senfs Afed 3% © S g arel e
% A I TF H W@ g H T 2

3 YA ¥ T i WiORT® Il & STER Biad
FITHA IR W IR 9 ® ®9 § @HR

e S 2

I 1 Tkl SR Yook ST ®

dfegrstl &1 faars ufmmma/fafasds wam +
HHEe <@l w1 AT Wied MU’ W T S 2

fuse ol &t <Faret/geaE S fusd o a9

21

2.2
2.3

from construction supervision is calculated on
accrual basis

Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a),
in cases where such fee is stipulated as a
separate item in the contract.

In other cases, income is recognized on the
basis of percentage completion as determined
in the ratio of cost incurred on work performed
to estimated total cost of contract, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including
contingency, warranties etc as per contract
except in cases where progress is less than
25%, which is taken at cost as contract work-
in-progress.

Income accrued is calculated on the progress
of the job achieved by the sub-contractors and
accepted by the owner / contractor after
considering estimated amount of liabilities
arising out of the contract, including
contingencies, warranties, etc.

Income from other service is recognized as
per invoices raised based on the milestones
achieved in accordance with the contractual
stipulations.

Sale of Products is net of excise duty.

Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against
contracts are accounted for on acceptance basis.

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years
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4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

TETfRH 9d © o, 3% T[UMaU & STER T 99
o faan w2

sa IRTEiTd W Aeded Tad aRd 98fd &
YR T FiHf g/ Siehfora aREwfaal st ST
% STTER a1 HEA ST 1956 &1 ST XIV
o aftld &1 & %9 R & U 9 51 off a1 @,
=& et fepen T 2

e 99 H gera/Med &t T aReetae
Jeaerd T any/frverm/faerma w1 fafa & swmfa
w9 9 yafd fopan s €1 afea wE & foer/ e
il W HE Joderd wafid T& fwa @ 2

3T IREaf (HireeeR STIYEr) 1 TR STAR
safy & He | el Yan Mty 9 aftened foran S
B WiTaeR SYE Y aftieh STEI0 3Tsel o o
3 o 3R aIfieh STReT oTeer & Wl o o
EReuilcCic i

e Fafy # wed A i i few w
ufkenfed fowan S 2

¥ 5000 I SHY HY Kl AN I Yook IREHT
Fa/efeen 9 o € quid: gog T e S 2l

¥ 5000/~ T & & YIAH I = T4 H o
o § femn fku MU €

wafafy @ gefed € 20,000/~ d% & 3T 3R =4
1 Y% TS 1 =] 98 % o ® o femn w2

4.1

42

4.3

4.4

4.5

but remaining unclaimed over five years are
written back on merit basis.

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on
Straight Line Method either on the basis of rates
arrived at with reference to the useful life of
the assets evaluated by a committee or the
minimum rate specified in Schedule XIV to the
Companies Act, 1956 whichever is higher.

Depreciation on assets capitalized / disposed off /
discarded during the year is charged proportionate
to the date of such addition / disposal / discarding.
No depreciation is provided on assets held for
disposal/retired from active use.

Intangible assets (Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight line
method. Useful life of three years without AMC
and five years with AMC of software
applications.

Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over
the period of lease.

Each Assets costing ¥ 5000/- or less are fully
depreciated in the year of purchase / acquisition.

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto ¥ 5000/- in
each case is charged to the current year’s
revenue account.

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier
period upto¥20,000/- in each case is included
in the current year’s account.
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Eiiiecic i cl 7.1 Insurance & other claims
&l A ki felsh| 7.2 Sale of Scrap.

7.2

7.3

7.4

AT ARI/SAINE T AT HU o A, FH
vt § <0, eR 2

o<t § sarey 1 fomyEm

T H g A O ®© fatme ) % feue 9
fadelt gz 1 o etfireifea fepan smar @1 @d
e o SR e B o @ s § g
fafma 0 W wuiaia fan S € den eTR uW
TR | I SR U W € dl SY erd-gi
o o i Y fon S @

dufafien fow o & ouR ) Frd fre s @
qon Tt ora § TR oft gR @ & S T
yauH Tt S © et wehfa sreeng @l et @

FHedl HIA-ANd & 74 TR W A IS a9Gall ara
| N ARG SEd % SR W foRA S 2

WR 1§ Wod-drd W, 9ikd 3Ed & SER W
5 ©R IR o ®1 IwEn qewes ®, 1 ged
AR S FAd FA¥El Y Tt A oI W

qh-iioh! YoAch il @d L Tkl Sl ¢

IA ® 3h - & - AN W

G TR Hel-sheel Wil O & e &R W A YS
Tl T Jod W I ST & STHR W AN
freifa femean Stam @ IR soW Wl SR SYIfR
e e HiEfd €|

7.3

7.4

Interest on overdue debtors / creditors delay
in payment of taxes and tax refunds.

Rent of quarters at Sindri.

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded
at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of
transaction. All monetary assets and Liabilities
are translated at the exchange rates prevailing
at the year end and the differences, if any,
are recognized in the Profit and Loss.

Long Term investments are stated at cost and
provision is made for any diminution in such
value, which is not temporary in nature.

Raw Materials — at lower of cost or net
realizable value. Cost is determined on
weighted average basis.

Stores & Spares — at cost, on weighted
average basis. Item of stores and spares which
are slow / non-moving are valued at lower of cost
or net realizable value based on technical
assessment/ estimated realizable value.

Contract work-in-progress — at cost.

Semi finished goods — at lower of cost or net
realizable value. Cost is determined on
weighted average basis and includes cost of
material and proportionate conversion costs.
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5.1

5.2

TR T
$hfae - o & = W A gg oqel 9

e W
39 IAE - A AT I T

Hhfeld Hougd ¥ %A Tfagiids @rd & STER
T sfvefed &1 T

XA I 7 g §ear & &R0 S T
RETf BEAIART 1 T8 I Hepfeld Hoagd | HH
A TR0 Jod R Afveifed fewan =)

FHIAT g0 fohT U qeheRl/faRi sTidhee & STER
R Tl afmeafd & g | &R0 & 9 % R
fafsra womt aftemtaal | sifaied Jea 5™ &1
yayuE e T ? e ¥ yds ufiewt @
faw ® 1/- 1 srafire gog @ T 2

Tl aftgrafaar S, weert fafet sreml @ fafda
I T E, 9 HUA BN ANRE, AR HIE B A 39
= X 1/-9fq aREmta & defas & 0

SFRHT | SRR fe@mn T 2
fd ¥ g & - and W)
gReafaal &l &fd

et 1 afqred 9 ST © St afata s
e NTd 38 oagell A god 9 sifuss 21 afa
T 1 39 a8 | @9 3R T T faeRe | yaR
e S 7, o o Tw et ® aford @
®9 H TeIH &1 T T AR ogd ana If &
AT | ¢ URedT g1 €, @ Id oRaie sy
o Tl aifd @ & i gere o s 2l

fafmiet axgei W IR Yok WEHT TER W
T wEifhd fRa S @ Wg e e

frerrdt w fopan Sran 21

Finished Goods : -

Catalyst — at lower of cost or net realizable
value.

By Product — at net realizable value.

Fixed Assets purchased / constructed by the
company are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Fixed Assets transferred by FCI Ltd., on
bifurcation have been stated at net transfer
price less accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active fixed
assets is provided due to erosion in the value
of the fixed assets based on technical /
financial evaluation by the company leaving
a residual value of ¥ 1/- for each asset in the
books.

Fixed Assets acquired out of Govt. funds/grants
and company’s contribution, if any are stated
net of grants at a nominal value of ¥ 1/- per
asset.

Capital work-in-progress — at cost.
Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the
carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable
value. An impairment loss is charged to

statement of profit and loss in the year in which
an asset is identified as impaired. The

impairment loss recognised in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change
in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Excise Duty on manufacturing goods is
accounted for in the books on accrual basis
but paid on actual clearance of goods.
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FHuiEl & fou wiess dartghadan faemm
IS & TR W YIW/9T 3R i Hafyd =9 |
o1 fean S 2

TSEE @ W Y STEE YA Bl T deh 37
@ o wnther femean S 21

Tt B W W STEHl ol W STEH i |
ek AfSa Hafa @ s S R

T uftgwta & sifmeer stven fmfn | e
el SUR i AN 1 SH IREwta &) &g &
9 % T4 H Yol feha Sl €1 T SUR ATl
& T ¥ g9l fohan S 2

afee fafay/smrem mitenies 9e0 | & @i
FIA F FAYRE R B SMUR W Bl B

SURH, HHETRAT i 9T &1 arell Tk afienfoa
gfaen AH1, 1 YU Th ST T & Jrean
Y foran <1 @1 7, 9 ford Sfred w9
9 =gt uiferet feran wen @1 Sftem i fm
% U= uiferdt & e Wifiem Jeon siwifea
AT & YR W 9@ == =t @9 qen
B % IR § 9 weE Wi e

oel H eAfSia ofeeRmr den fafehan sTeehe
ot Ty Smiferd gediehd o TR T Ja9H
P S 2

HISET IR % foru qraem, e erfufaay
1961 & ER feHan S 21

(b)

Grant received on account of voluntary
retirement separation scheme for employees
are deducted from the related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are included
in other income to the extent of utilization.

Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Assets acquired to the extent of Grant received.

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the
acquisition or construction of a qualifying
asset is capitalized as part of the cost of
that asset. Other borrowing costs are
charged to revenue.

Company’s contribution under Provident
Fund / Employees Families Pension Scheme
is accounted for on accrual basis.

Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees is administered by a separate
trust, which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy
with LIC. The risk premium on the LIC policy
and the expenses as arrived by the Actuarial
valuation are charged to Statement of Profit
& Loss.

Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of
actuarial valuation.

Provision for current Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.
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(sih)

a9 & Gt H oE A IR A o &% |y
"I ® o’ % RO I SR @
S - R FAA BT AT HA g SAhferd
fepan a1 © S qoH-u9 i dii ek erfufEf
71 At &Y 9 stfufafaa e sn g @l sefia
2 ufteufear 3E e qe T B § S e
o S W € Sl 9k ae gifvea @ 3
yfgufaen afoss § gamifea w1 Sre)

fpedt forma oo & IRoTHEEY O i
B R JrEaHH WiwR fman S @ iR 78 Here
 fon anfofer el o wETerl & wfeieA e
% f79er 8q oTuferd BT den <Fa1 ki g |

fagaa e SgaH daR fan S denar @1 1S ot

Ahfash 3o e 2 WiHR 1 9 2

F1E off Ao i, St ferta weAre o U gl
? W 38 WEHM % &9 § el WA S it
o a@ e & faem & fou eufer snfefw
A g GEEA] H AT G A SAUET
T &1 g R w1 fovewda sehed @l

L} o
Ag TRAT ST HehdT|

HIE Gt i S fama sreieti @ Suorr €
AR fSrment dmn &1 qftc @@ foredt off siffyem
et st & BH ot 7 gF 9 & erft &t
Fo & R FEEw § € g

Hfd TR T 3T 1 IR e TR 1At
ot o 2q Frae o9 = ad & IRE g
sfafe SRl @t olftgad gem 9 fawfsa o
fepan S 21

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference”
between book profit and taxable profit for the
year is accounted for using the tax rates and
laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. The
deferred tax assets are recognized and carried
forward to the extent that there is a certainty
that the assets will be adjusted in future.

A provision is recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of obligation. A
contingent liability is recognized for :

A present obligation that arises from past
events but is not recognized as a provision
because either the possibility that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation is
remote or a reliable estimate of the amount
of the obligation cannot be made.

Apossible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the company.

Basic earnings per share are calculated by
dividing the net profit for the year attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.
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(¥ @@ ¥ ) ( ¥ in Lakh)
31T 2014 9% | 319 2013 9
faawor Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
fferepa AUTHORISED
¥ 1000 9T TR I & 470000 Equity Shares
470000 SfeEEl TR of T 1000/- each) 4,700.00 4,700.00
7% TR greet fmea =@m < 1000 9| 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
IR Y& & 130000 TiHE TR Preference Shares of ¥ 1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
forifira, atfiew 3ik wew gSit ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
Y&% ¥ 1000 & 172985 sfoet 172985 Equity Shares [(Previous year 1,729.85 1,729.85
TR [(T@ T 172985 TR 172985 Equity Shares (out of which 42485
(e 42485 TR & T] & shares were allotted as fully paid up for
sraman foedt s gfawa & fag consideration other than cash)] of ¥ 1000/-
T« T W Goit & &9 § 3Aafed) each
w5 Total 1,729.85 1,729.85

T, oeitenefi erafy o) gestd SR ofd s & IRl a.

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the reporting period

<hl FHHEME
201314 201213
IR GE | (T # ) | 9w @ den| (T W)
feraun Particulars No. of Shares | (¥ in Lakh) | No. of Shares | (¥ in Lakh)
HEccilven Equity Shares
a9 H yEAT H At the beginning of the year 172,985 |1,729.85 | 172,985 | 1,729.85
af & E IR Issued during the year - - - -
T4 & SR aaE Tl Bought back during the year - - - -
9 & Ad H TR Outstanding at the end of the year | 172,985 |1,729.85 | 172,985 | 1,729.85

I T T 1000/~ T TR Ted a1el sfead! I
1 had Tk o B Sl IR T YAF Uk i
IR TH o2 H ARN 1 FIH IRAE TqC H
A S 3R A e {1 R Hew gr
e SIS ST ifeh 3TH Seh W IPRERR]
* AR ® A T

Company has only one class of equity shares
having a par value of ¥ 1000/-. Each holder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per share.
The Company declares and pays dividend in
Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval
of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.
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2013-14 201213
faraor . Wl i wen afe | BesiT w Uiaed | s @ wen i [SleeiT w ufawrd
Particulars No. of Shares Held| o, Holding No. of Shares Held| ¢, Holding
st ol Equity Shares
HRA 61 TUfd President of India 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
= 3:@5[%,1( 9) & STE oyt A fo 1 Tohe UGG d The Company has not allotted any fully paid

up shares pursuant to contract(s) without

g1t foh hig off qUid: M fohT 8T YRR eTEfeq
qﬁméaﬁ?ﬂﬁaﬁéﬁ‘lﬂﬁﬁwm
IR &% AeAw 9 eydfed faw & iR 9 & ger-1
o R F g T A e A s S A
I & et off o w =l 2

payment being received in cash nor has allotted
any fully paid up shares by way of bonus shares
nor has bought back any class of shares during
the period of five years immediately preceding
the balance sheet date.

(¥ om@ ") (¥inLakh)
31Urel 2014 9k | 31 WS 2013 A%
Taawur Particulars As at 31st March 2014| As at31st March 2013
(i) dsima mfera (i) Capital Reserve
TS STRfe (ffaw qaTm & SER) Capital Reserve (As per Last Balance Sheet) 340.38 340.38
(i) | iy (ii) General Reserve
Rfye I Opening balance 1,026.45 919.37
WO ;A TS e faeRer 9 Add: Transfered from Statement of
FHafkd Profit & Loss - 107.08
Tere ;9 & <A SUYE Less : Utilized during the Year 0.15 -
TR ShRTIT Closing Balance 1,026.30 1,026.45
(iii) = we =l @I (iii) Profit & Loss Account
SRfYw T Opening balance 10,614.68 10,096.18
T ;oY TS e faeRe 9 Add: Transfered from Statement of
sfaf Profit & Loss 132.34 1,070.83
et : fafwm Less: Appropriation
M= STRfad H stiafa Transfered to General Reserve - 107.08
&I AT Proposed Dividend 172.98 380.57
A foIaRor T IYRT |fgd Dividend Distribution Tax including Cess 29.40 64.68
Jifaw o Closing Balance 10,544.64 10,614.68
e (i)+(ii)+(iii) TOTAL (i)+(ii)+(iii) 11,911.32 11,981.51
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IRd TR & T 9. 19027/2/99-THHT-1I, fiw
7 7€ 2003 GRI SR HIA & [TEGR el &
STIER, 9Rd &R 4 Wigd JTeER ASH &
FrEtaaT @t fGen 4 X 136.51 w8 & R
i 1 ae e 21 3.94 g (fyset a9 ¥ 3.95
FUE) T YYH T h wfasa § syEm &
fau e fod o W@ T g we e @R
S WA & I HCEAHS 3R Uit &
SVEA & fauw g ¥ 3.40 &g (Trea ast
¥ 3.40 HUg) 1 AN Tyge RN I, dfeey o

3.1 As per the Revival package of the company

approved by the Govt. of india vide letter No.
19027/2/99-FCA-Il dated 7th May, 2003, the
GOl has extended non-plan funds of ¥ 136.51
crore towards implementation of the
sanctioned Revival Scheme. The unutilized
funds of ¥ 3.94 crore (previous year ¥ 3.95
crore) have been kept in General Reserve for
utilization in future. Further unutilized funds
of ¥ 3.40 crore (Previous Year ¥ 3.40 crore)
received for water supply and other
infrastructure and technology up gradation of

ST % fou Sfred fod o @ T 2 Catalyst plant, has been kept in Capital
Reserve for utilization in future.

(¥@@ W) (¥inLakh)

31 W=t 2014 9k | 31 W= 2013 @R

ﬁl'—:lTUT Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013

efepiferss senfeat Long-term Borrowings - -

et TOTAL - -

(¥ @m@ ®) ( ¥in Lakh)

31 9=t 2014 9k | 31 |l 2013 @R

TR Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013

aeAfitg ¢ gfgeataar Deferred Tax Assets 460.43 428.98

IMRfiTa T <RIt Deferred Tax Liablities 308.64 293.53

ot ereafita s afemmfaEr (QiEn)| Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 151.79 135.45

gl TOTAL 151.79 135.45

2
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(¥ @@ ®) (Tin Lakh)

Taawur

Particulars

31 <l 2014 9=
As at 31st March 2014

31 @<t 2013 9%
As at 31st March 2013

T, MR T IERT e

FAA AU, 1956% STRK Sagelal.

A. Deferred Tax Liability Component
Diff of W.D.V. as per Companies

T TR Afufem, 1961 & o SRR Act 1956 & Income Tax Act, 1961 908.04 904.69

FA AT TR BT Total Deferred Liability Component 908.04 904.69

HA AEANTT Y AR Total Deferred Tax Liability

yufed g W 9w (T) Component at Prevailing Rate (A) 308.64 293.53
st, et @Y - uftgwiaar ges | B. Deferred Tax Assets Component

TR Disallowance :

SR SRR, 19610 o 4351 & og@R| - As Per Sec 43 B of I.T Act, 1961 1030.68 928.30

3 - Others 323.94 393.87

el AR Y aRyufcn w2 Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 1354.62 1322.17

H/A IRART HY ufmfaat Total Deferred Tax Asset

yufed g0 W e (o) Component at Prevailing Rate (B) 460.43 428.98

Fraer ameafi @ (afarafaat, Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/

T Tew (T-ah) Liability Component (A-B) (151.79) (135.45)

weTa: gRfae s 01/04/2013 d | Less : Opening Balance as on 01/04/13 (135.45) (147.85)

Javaek grawr / (w@eeT fafaa ) | Provision Required / (written Back) (16.34) 12.40

(T om@ ®) ( ¥inLakh)

319re 2014 @k | 31 e 2013 9%
faaor Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
AR T Trade Payable - -
3= Others
SYfciehal/ShaR/ Suppliers/Contractors/
I - TG S Others - Security Deposit 170.42 126.13
IR TR STIEH(FRH e § 45) GOl Grant (Ref Note No. 45) - 195.73
TOTAL 170.42 321.86
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(¥ em@ ®) (¥inLakh)
31 WTet 2014 Tk | 31 W=t 2013 Tk
faeror Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
U AT Employee Benefits
afSia raemmeT Earned Leave 721.81 665.86
IEIE TSRS CEaN| Medical Leave 207.91 204.88
3 Others - -
oA TOTAL 929.72 870.74
(T om@ ®) (¥inLakh)
31 HTE 2014 ©oh | 31 ATt 2013 dh
'%IER'UT Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
STy senfar Short - term Borrowings - -
TOTAL - -
(¥Tem@ ®) (¥inLakh)
31 et 2014 TRk | 31 HIE 2013 d&
faerur Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
ggw, oY 3T wem =M MICRO, Small and Medium - -
Enterprises

3 - geH, @Y 3iX uegw s@w | Other than MICRO, Small and 700.37 491.78

o e o Medium Enterprises
& TOTAL 700.37 491.78

91 wF ® FE FF AW (S F Tm, 7Y IR A=W
3o foerm stfafem 2006 & ded SAfugfea wifteR
% U STYdeRdis R SRR TR W ST ©)
ST e, WY SR WA SEm o ®9 H o1 feufd b
T I Al el el €, Hworersy UHi whig T
T 7 TS w510 < Tfew sehmn €, S 31 A
2014 @i 45 A1 9 1fye & faw s 2

9.1

The company has not received any
memorandum (as required to be filed by the
suppliers with the notified authority under
MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006) claiming their status
as MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises,
consequently there are no such entities to
whom the company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31
March 2014.
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9.2

gew, @ IR Aem sud fawra sifufrad, 2006
(‘erfuftae’) & ded Yhe fhT M 2 AT
IR HUA R UEEH hi T WA I ]
Tk, I % U SUCe SRR 3R Rl & MR
W, faeffia =) 7€ 21 o werenl g 39 ST
R fRa e @) eifufrEm @ o 22 @
& STENIH YheIHl, TeAEr €1 fecifed
PIAF W I S & a8 § Fehehol, Hafera
SMqdeRdiall |, 09 qfed ®E & Ha9 ¥,
wad WHHN fHem & o5 by U g @
ey o & fruif fmar mn 2

9.2 The information as required to be disclosed

under The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“the
Act’) has been determined to the extent such
parties have been identified by the company,
on the basis of information and records
available with them. This information has
been relied upon by the auditors. Disclosure
as required under section 22 of the Act, is as
under. Disclosure in respect of interest due
on delayed payment has been determined
only in respect of payments made after the
receipt of information, with regards to filing
of memorandum, from the respective
suppliers.

(¥ em@ ®) ( ¥in Lakh)

31 W<t 2014 9
As at 31st March 2014

31 Wr=t 2013 9
As at 31st March 2013

hH

L= Taaur S.No. Particulars

() 99 % id § @ & €9 H (i) Principal amount remaining
Iodteh 99 T unpaid as at end of the year

(ii) SWe R 37 = (ii) Interest due on above

1
2

7 (i) o (i)

Total of (i) & (ii)

in respect of delayed payments of
principal due as at end of the year

7a & fadfad A W g | 2 Interest paid on delayed

e T =, o &% SR 3| payment of principal, paid

TE & =S |ed JaH fowar T along with such interest
during the year

qagd & facifad fmae W =d | 3 Interest due on delayed

o, o & SNF 3@ W@ B payment of principal,

=S & foA T e paid without such interest
during the year

9 & 3fd W g9 & faafad g | 4 Interest accrued but not due,

% Hay ¥, IuIfsia =t foheg

7 Tl

oo Fe(w) & T IR grEH 5 Total interest due and payable

I AN Wigd HA A

together with that from
prior year(s)




9 € oK @

= PDIL
(T em@ W) ( ¥inLakh)
31 Wr 2014 Wk | 31 WA 2013 T
TaauT Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
I = % faw o RR Creditors for Capital Expenditure 0.50 1.64
ECElCi Sl Salaries & Wages 669.89 730.22
ARG WHR M (Fa¥ A ¥ 45) | GOl Grant (Ref Note No. 45) 249.09 178.10
w9 AW Advances from Customers 444.16 709.40
SYfciehal/ShaR/3T= SUREI/SH Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 9.08 13.79
= A Other Payables 294.12 353.94
(I T F Giga/sTa &) (including withholding tax & other payables)
Cagl TOTAL 1666.84 1,987.09
(T em@ ®) ( ¥inLakh)
31 ATl 2014 Wk | 31 WG 2013
fereruor Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
HUTRT AT Employee Benefits
ERICE Gratuity 43.11 -
Terfercan staehsT Medical Leave 3.09 2.82
sfSia staehm Earned Leave 159.24 186.00
Hartgfa wwera fafean Post Retirement Medical 78.88 70.05
= Others
it Rl WX ey Dividend on Equity Shares
THR 1 A9 & fau e Liability for Dividend to Govt. 172.98 380.57
e faao w=X & fau sfaa Liability for Dividend Distribution Tax 29.40 64.68
A HT JTEH Income Tax Provision - -
(X 78.40 <& <hl JEHT) (Provision for ¥ 78.40 Lakh
T : MM YISl T 78.40 @@) | Less: Adv. Tax/TDS ¥ 78.40 Lakh)
TOTAL 486.70 704.12
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(¥ @@ W) (¥ in Lakh)
31 W=t 2014 9ok | 31 W= 2013 @
faeror Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
T3 ud weid Plant & Machinery - 5.48
fafay v Misc. Equipments 0.73 -
A TOTAL 0.73 5.48
(T @r@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)
31 |t 2014 ek | 31 W™ 2013 @
faeror Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
S TC Ry Software = 92.40
Eayl TOTAL - 92.40
(¥ @@ ) (¥ in Lakh)
31 |t 2014 @R | 31 HE 2013 T
Taerur Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013

e (e R R EEtTE )
% 9IR) TSl T .
garTel H TR X 10 & 50000 IRR

TeTa: YoIAe™ & oy Waem

Investment (Non-Trade unquoted & valued
at cost) 50000 shares of ¥ 10/- each in
M/s. Rourkela Nitrate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar

Less : Provision for dimunition in value

5.00
5.00

5.00
5.00

Eayl

2

TOTAL

(¥ @@ W) (¥ in Lakh)

31 9=t 2014

31 9r<i 2013 Wk

Taazor Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
Er-GRECNIETIET RN Aggregate amount of quoted Investments - -
35d faw &1 9 g Market value of quoted Investments - -
R faw &t H TR Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments 5.00 5.00
fraen & Joor™ & fau Aggregate Provision for dimunition in

Yehel FIaE™ value of investments 5.00 5.00
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(¥ @@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)

31urel 2014 9k | 31 W= 2013 dh
faeror Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
Rfaa-faem A A Unsecured, Considered Good
Ffm gsftrd Capital Advances - -
SAfim/e= ¥ S5 Advances/Deposits with Others
faem 9w Considered Goods 77.02 51.98
iy g Considered Doubtful 27.53 27.53
104.55 79.51
HeE : Gy qrEaye Less: Provision for Doubtful
AW /S Advances/Deposit 27.53 27.53
77.02 51.98
et TOTAL 77.02 51.98
(¥ @r@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)
31urel 2014 9k | 31 Wre 2013 9
Taeror Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
T o9k § 9w Other Bank Balances
qafy s @ ® In Fixed Deposit Account 273.36 565.14
(s TEI/eE % faws firdl) | (Pledged against BG/OD)
TEty S @ ® In Fixed Deposit Account 200.00 1,071.31
(12 WM 9 sy 99 & W9 9Rweaa) | (Maturity with more than 12 Months)
3T Others
(Irdwm v wwy Wi % few) | TDS Certificate received/to be Recevied 1,290.50 847.65
fuem & fou smafsa ufiufwat | Assets held for Disposal
H Fufaat Gross Block 1,273.46 1,282.34
TS : Hiad s Less: Accumulated Depreciation 1,183.65 1,192.53
S Ak Net Block 89.81 89.81
Eayl TOTAL 1,853.67 2,573.91
(¥ @@ ) (¥ in Lakh)
31urel 2014 9k | 31 Wre 2013 dh
faaor Particulars As at 31st March 2014 |As at 31st March 2013
ECEIEREEN] Current Investments - -
oyl TOTAL - -
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(¥ @@ @) ( ¥ in Lakh)
31 4T 2014 9 31 4Tl 2013 9F
Taeur Particulars As at 31stMarch 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
VR, W9d, @EE ud Ufewm | Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing
amatrE Materials
YferT Tt Packing Materials 1.69 5.45
VR, WA T9 @ad g Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 271.97 213.17
frderor & q@d ©WR Stores under Inspection - -
273.66 218.62
Shedl HIdd Raw materials 100.02 124.57
TR A Finished goods 221.34 230.49
atd IR " Semi-finished goods 105.15 124.73
3 fEEet 9 Sifafe Surplus from other Projects 15.40 15.40
441.91 495.19
HeTd : IR el g A Less: Provision for loss on
TR W TR, S qid Unserviceable stores, spare parts,
TE JUR Wil W B 1 9EeE | raw materials and finished stock. 235.25 244 56
206.66 250.63
= TOTAL 480.32 469.25

17.1 T H ¥ 276.90 wrg (fusa ad ¥ 289.68

17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow moving

TG ) Hi FHA TR H W b T g/ it fa
Y e a Wie R wgd, ufisga @ S
FHedl A A &1 dehiant Jodich / STHIa
A A Yod & SMUR W @l H ¥ 235.25
@ (Trse 99 ¥ 244.56 @) & HA FATHA
B 1 wrauE fran T 2

stocks of stores and spares, finished goods
and raw materials aggregating to¥276.90 lakh
(Previous year ¥ 289.68 lakh). Provision for
estimated loss aggregating to ¥ 235.25 lakh
(previous year ¥ 244.56 lakh) has been made
in the accounts based on technical assessment

/ estimated realizable value.

(¥ @@ W) (T in Lakh)

Taawor

Particulars

31 |rel 2014 @R
As at 31st March 2014

31 Tt 2013
As at 31st March 2013

Thera (e 9rg W Smom
e qeh YT Tl WY )
TE HE W Al

Secured (Considered Good
unless otherwise stated)
Exceeding Six Months

3 R/ Other Debts - -
MR Unsecured
BT A6 9 A Exceeding Six Months 934.32 736.54
iy Doubtful 59.02 137.31
T RO Other Debts 1,524 .69 1,924 .43
2,518.03 2,798.28
ST : GiEry RN 1 qreeH Less : Provision for doubtful debts 59.02 137.31
el TOTAL 2,459.01 2,660.97

2
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(X @m@ ") ( T in Lakh)
314ret 2014 9| 31 W= 2013 9%
faaror Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
hE T Thg THHY Cash and Cash equivalents
THS T | Cash in Hand 2.08 1.72
=0 @ | In Current Account 81.88 158.61
Ity S e | - ST In Fixed Deposit Account 584.21 1,739.96
(3 W% § %A I ! uRuaaar) | (Less than 3 month maturity) - Unpledged
qEfy s @ # - gfad In Fixed Deposit Account 314.80 900.30
(3 O § &H I ! uRusadr) | (Less than 3 month maturity) - Pledged
I e I . Other Bank Balances
HEfy S @ H (3 9' W AfHF | |n Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 months 5,595.88 3,520.77
TR T Y T i IRgead) -3T9fdgd | but upto one year maturity) - Unpledged
wafy s @ | (3 9% 9 afues | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 months 2,192.32 2,101.39
Wi Tk T a1 TR g but upto one year maturity) - Pledged
HA TOTAL 8,771.17 8,422.75

19.1 Gty S @1 W Sk 39 W % 116.70 o (frsa
Y ¥ Y) qeO1 9 @l § ¥ 0.22 @@ (frew
oY ¥ 116.92 W@ 3TN §, A1 ARdE dt 719 &
Ty fafg= =1e ogasdl & wal @ ER

19.1 Bank Balance excludes % 116.70 Lakh
(previous year Nil) in Fixed Deposit Account
and ¥ 0.22 Lakh (previous year ¥ 116.92
Lakh) in Current Account held in trust in
ESCROW account as per terms of various

STHEeReies] B # @ ongoing contracts with Indian Oil Corporation.
(¥ @@ ¥) ( ¥ in Lakh)
31 W=t 2014 9k | 31T 2013 96
Taeor Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
fm : Advances:-
TR/AS/eT & &9 H Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
I A AR (STRE) to be received (Unsecured):
faem == 7 Considered Good 147 14 194.63
ey g Considered Doubtful - -
147.14 194.63
eTa: Al AW &1 gAY Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances - -
147 .14 194 .63
ST Deposit:
faem =g O Considered Good 6.59 3.28
Hfery A Considered Doubtful - -
6.59 3.28
eTa:Hicy A k1 graeH Less: Provision for Doubtful Deposits - -
6.59 3.28
3 Others - -
Eayl TOTAL 153.73 197.91
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(¥ @@ W) ( %in Lakh)
31 |t 2014 @k | 31 W™ 2013 @R
faaur Particulars As at 31st March 2014 | As at 31st March 2013
3 Others
HE W IS STHEAT Income accured on Jobs 629.39 697.86
ERERECCREIE Interest accrued but not due on date 524.65 667.80
& e = Prepaid Expenses 122.23 63.54
T4 ® % ®@ ¥ (& M) Contract WIP (at Cost) 18.65 -
I " Other Receivables
SR n) Unsecured
faem I | Considered Good 21.38 22.13
gy | Considered Doubtful 18.41 18.41
39.79 40.54
Herd: Gy AfM &1 qaYH Less:- Provision for doubtful debts 18.41 18.41
21.38 2213
1,316.30 1,451.33

(¥ @@ ®) (T in Lakh)
Taeor Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
hefore fasnt Catalyst Sale 892.51 611.28
T Others 15.46 11.86
EXSACED Gross Sales 907.97 623.14
T : IAE Yok Less: Excise Duty 102.05 68.55
s foeht Net Sale 805.92 554.59
srfrifent gamg Engineering Services 4,193.38 5,472.85
friteror Famd Inspection Services 834.81 744.63
e TOTAL 5,834.11 6,772.07
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(¥ @@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)

Taaor Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
IS Interest 911.58 1,046.07
ferran Rent 220.13 234.67
fafay am= Miscellaneous Income 139.66 150.33
foeft 7451 < # saw=e@ € Wit | Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation 61.92 13.12
Hafq ! fashl T oy Profit on Sale of Assets 0.04 1.51
TRIRAL, <Fa e WaeH sens|  Excess provision/credit balances/
St 92 @ ° e liabilities etc. written back 93.82 140.57
Eayl TOTAL 1,427.15 1,586.27
(¥ @@ ) (¥ in Lakh)
Taawor Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
el "I Raw Material
SRR ik Opening Stock 124.57 68.36
Ex) Purchases 345.55 533.23
470.12 601.59
el i Closing Stock 100.02 124.57
el A ©9d Raw Material Consumed 370.10 477.02
Yfepm wTt Packing Material
FR(h ek Opening Stock 5.45 7.25
Exl Purchases 12.27 14.73
17.72 21.98
ElcaiksiED Closing Stock 1.69 5.45
T AT T Packing Material Consumed 16.03 16.53
Eayl TOTAL 386.13 493.55
(¥ @@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)
Taawor Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
MR & Wik & @R Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -

D

TOTAL
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(¥ @@ ) (¥ in Lakh)
Taaur Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
ATkt Eieh Closing Stock
LRI Finished Goods 196.99 205.14
TE TR T Semi Finished Goods 105.15 124.73
deh! Wik T IR Yooh Excise Duty on closing stock 24.35 25.35
326.49 355.22
IRfu* s Opening Stock
TR A Finished Goods 205.14 129.66
€ TAR T Semi Finished Goods 124.73 28.48
deh! Wi T IR Yooh Excise Duty on closing stock 25.35 16.03
355.22 174.17
Eayl TOTAL 28.73 (181.05)
(¥ @@ ¥ ) (¥ in Lakh)
Taawor Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
A, TSEH #R 3= @| Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 3,574.18 3,514.95
TS TR Leave Encashment 296.95 292.58
Taferean aTeehrsT Medical Leave 6.17 0.92
ERIEE] Gratuity 55.46 8.94
afgsy fafy 7 sioem Cotribution to Provident Fund 311.85 284.18
ITR_ART == Township Expenses 33.64 14.12
FUAE 6 W & A FemvEd o||  Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 140.81 218.25
Henfefd av=md fefhedn Post Retirement Medical 15.34 38.27
Eagl TOTAL 4,434.40 4,372.21
(¥ @@ W) (T in Lakh)
Taewor Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
o @ Finance Cost - -
A TOTAL - -
(¥ @@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)
'%FJR'UT Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
T aREufa T qeus™ Depreciation on Tangible Assets 168.70 150.09
s IfiEufa R geas™ Depreciation on Intangible Assets 94.02 96.38
Nl TOTAL 262.72 246.47
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(¥ &m@ W) (¥ in Lakh)

Taeor Particulars 2013-2014 2012- 2013
©R, WA U@ 3ifdaied gst Chemicals, Stores & Spares
ARFHR Opening 213.17 220.30
Exl Purchase 72.09 6.60
HeTd : dThl Wi Less: Closing Stock 271.97 213.17
WA wd Afaled I8 @ud Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed 13.29 13.73
TSTT 3 o H MR LESS:- Transfer to other Accounts
foga @S2 Power & Fuel - }
TSt @ar, ¥R @ S Capital A/c, Stores & Spares - -
13.29 13.73
g1 3R gare Freight & Handling 19.81 23.42
feraran Rent 43.27 38.60
T I T Rates & Taxes 11.43 10.84
ElsIER D Excise Duty (1.01) 9.33
TR w0 Repair to Machinery 11.26 10.16
qoq AT Repairs to Building 52.02 10.85
3T HUHA Repairs to Other 83.78 113.46
Eiall Insurance 2.69 2.55
IERIEE] Advertisment 18.29 23.16
1%, AR e & Postage Telegram and Stamps 6.92 6.33
TEUI e W WS SR R =4 | Printing Stationary & Drawing Office Expenses 42.23 40.94
S JUR Bank Charges 10.32 11.01
IReRT TS 3 U TR Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 46.04 42.73
RIEIRC R TGS | Travelling & Conveyance 258.47 242.82
L& =Y Security Expenses 60.17 51.75
fagm, e, Sia wd fastert Power,Fuel,Water & Electricity 322.27 330.18
W, 3-Ad I Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 66.83 70.74
fratg == Living Expenses 13.40 14.48
I, BT 3R SHA Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 1.50 1.47
ek 989 9 3 W' ® @4 | Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 13.89 10.41
Hiery B0 @Ik M & few weEE | Provision For Doubtful Debts & Advances - 9.35
qiveqor = Training Cost 11.66 10.72
TP = Software Expenses 146.62 145.86
fafeer wd e = Legal & Professional Expenses 0.59 1.27
el Yok (fewoft e 30.1) | Audit Fees (Note no. 30.1) 3.72 3.12
siheor = (feoquft "em 30.1) | Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
fwes A == Travelling Exp. Director 27.66 20.21
fafay == Miscellaneous Expenses 97.75 145.61
st g / fenfua ufgufaal w2 Loss on Assets Sold/Discarded 2.93 0.70
frifa wmfees <o == CSR Expenses 68.51 36.58
e = Sanitation Expenses 47.59 36.66
AR foehrd =1 Business Development Expenses 5.55 5.51
STaRer sTherm Yoo 9 = Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 4.73 4.87
F22 @ A Bad Debts Written off - 66.12
qataty = (faa =1m) Prior Period Expenses (Net of Income) 40.60 (0.40)
T H eAfRerar ¥ g+ Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation - -
gl TOTAL 1,556.28 1,566.64

2
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(Ye@ ¥ ) (% in Lakh)
Hafam s Statutory Auditors 2013-2014 2012- 2013
D& Yok Audit Fees 3.00 2.40
R T & fau For Tax Audit 0.72 0.72
yau afed A qen sie ' % faw | For Travelling and out of pocket Exp.
including provisions 1.50 1.50
el TOTAL 5.22 4.62

“yfaeer e’ ¥ defud ol AME-20 &
IFTER Wid 9R gt o giea #t T @ o sg
gy & fow & & a5 faa o9 il AW ST
I T ARG ST e W e ko foRa

Basic earning per share has been reported
as per Accounting Standard-20 relating to
“Earning per Share”, which has been
computed by dividing net profit after tax by
the weighted average number of shares

T E - outstanding for the period as under :-
faawor 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013 Particulars 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
o Net profit for the year
FTRURE attributable to equity
< o w1 el - (%) 132.34 | 1,070.83 | | shareholder — () 132.34 | 1,070.83
IR T 1,72,985 | 1,72,985 No. of Shares 1,72,985 |  1,72,985
TiHfaw gea o IR (3) 1,000 1,000 Nominal Value per share (%) 1,000 1,000
5 Earning per share (%)
?ﬁ ﬁ(q;) 76.50 619.03 - Basic (%) 76.50 619.03
_Hﬁ ® 26,50 619.03 | |- Diluted ® 76.50 619.03
(R orE o) (¥ in Lakh)
faauT 31uret 2014 | 31Wret 2013 Particulars As on As on
Go Col 31.03.2014 ( 31.03.2013
1.1 'q) a;’q:ﬁ' Eﬁ' 'i%lw a‘la 80.60 118.42 1.1 a) Claims against the Company
O not acknowledged as debts. 80.60 118.42
: R . b) Guarantees given by the banks
)R TR (F H T)|  126245|  1700.62 on behalf of the Company. 1262.45| 1700.62
oy fafues / 9w A afdr freifta c) Legal/Labour cases Amount not
faanfeq / <ifaa EEd pending / disputed ascertainable.
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33.2

33.3

9 3% S et R &Y gu €, I SEE A
TS YR W T I (KA 10w 7)) [qd a9
T 7% TR % 310.30 @ off]

Hd & YR W T HE M AR, foaat &,
Yot Ue Hafue 3gael & fada ¥ e
Tifesk =, 3R ©, a1 STEr | uftafor et
foman <11 Tehe B A STawaE g Al Hag wid-
HR R fuRer feram 99 W 9 § e

frar S|

a9 2010-2011 T foskt & HaR0 90 71 o0
21 ety st ot Wit 3 e feetsm ™
a9 1991-92 ¥ ¥ 1998-99 Teh & forg sifafea
W@, R AEd & w8 9 % 416.11 @@
(Ta o | % 416.11 @) 6T T H S| TH AT
¥ gd o w1 fhy T A R e Al @ <R
Ty IX e w1 TR gyt W feamEr T e
FEA 7 3 W & e A IER w a
T RY o W Y for €1 wee ol foverd
& for S erdier o woheran foert R o fasht
Wik ¥ adiel & e o faeis i <@d gu
F 3 T gY faskl e @ T’ #2770
ARG H WEUE I 2004-05 FL T R

fosht T WEHITT 7 2005-06 & 2012-13 Teh i
safy & fou M o1d fm (S 9 =l
T foasell W fagd Je & 9 A & o
9Ree foga Yook et & qed 7in w2
FA T 28.59 ARG & Ahicd Yook W H, Helfed
Tul & AU, % 9.97 TG & Ik I Tecl & e
fehen S gt 81 N 7 T SMUR W aORaS A
T SR (STHI), SFeIR T o HEE ST

33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be

executed on capital account and not provided
for aggregates to ¥ Nil (Net of advances)
[previous year ¥ 310.30 lakh]

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments

of Income Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax,
Service Tax and other statutory dues, cannot
be quantified, provision if required, will be
made in the year when assessed/demanded
by relevant authority.

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed

up to 2010-11. However the Sales Tax Authorities
had raised demands for the year 1991-92 to
1998-99 of ¥416.11 lakh (previous year ¥416.11
lakh) towards additional CST and BST at Sindri
Division, without considering the taxes deposited
and for alleged non-submission of C/IX forms in
some of the years. The Company has filed
appeals against the said orders and also obtained
a stay against the demands. The
Management is hopeful of succeeding in the
appeals. However, pending disposal of the
appeals by Sales Tax authorities, an amount
of ¥ 27.70 lakh towards missing Sales Tax
forms has been provided in year 2004-05.

Sales Tax authority has raised demand under
the Jharkhand Electricity Duty Rules for short
payment of Electricity Duty on Electricity
purchased from Damodar Valley Corporation
(DVC) for the period from 2005-06 to 2012-13.
Against the total assessed duty of ¥ 28.59 lakh,
duty of ¥ 9.97 lakh has already been paid in
respective years. The company has filled Appeal
before the Joint Commissioner of Commercial
Taxes (Appeals), Dhanbad division against the
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TER T TE § o erehferd Yok i Mo & ferg
foafta R Suge & 21 ordiet 1 fuer dfa
2| T&el | i WEuE el e w2

demand of differential amount of ¥ 18.62
Lakhs on the ground that rate considered for
calculation of Assessed Duty is not
appropriate. Pending disposal of the Appeal
no provision has been made in the books.

34, fi=d ok g o feoq fafest swowr: wicemgsr 34. Buildings located at Sindri and Durgapur is on
Wm 31Tq;g"%‘q1 RIEES \?ﬁ"ﬂ |'\5-3§(1|~1 qqféq'“gq{ lands registered in the names of Fertilizer
Ry fafiees & 9 o dsfegpd gt w) €1 sS4 Corporation of India Ltd., and Hindustan
9t 1 g ‘Y’ A TN 2, S wE B Fertilizer Corporation Ltd., respectively. The
Sredfers <@ § £ T gay § Ter facia Land value, which is under actual possession

. of the company, has been taken as 'NIL". Formal
executions of lease-deeds thereof are pending.

35. =R Wi, SR 39, ® wd AW, gfaqfa 35. Some of balances appearing under Trade
THT dl T TS & AT W R 23 Receivables , Trade Payables, Loans &
Hofte/amyE & fou e o Advances, Security Deposit and other liabilities

are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.

36. “Yraum™, STThfEH® TGl W SIS 36. There are no present obligations requiring
gfEufadi” Heet dEen Ags (TTH)-29 provisions in accordance with the guiding
H genfrefaa Anfee= fagidl & @R wawm principles as enunciated in Accounting
1 oTdar 3q B HeE R A& 2 Standards (AS)-29 “Provisions, Contingent

Liabilities & Contingent Assets”.
37. WWE-7 % Aquid el SAfHened ATt qe 37. Information pursuant to AS-7 : accounting for
frmfor wiaeor & fore e fmfor 3T &1 e Construction contracts in respect of contracts for
Design Engineering and Construction Supervision:
(T @@ ¥) ( Tin Lakh)
() ety & M I W I A) Contract revenue recognized
R — 1.225.66 | 4.471.43 as revenue in the period 1,225.66 |4,471.43
(&) =et @ S & w1 gy o B) In respect of contracts in progress:
i) 31.3.2014 9% 3% 1 @@ i) Contract costs incurred and
recognized profits (Less :
a I A (eE: A ) | 6,522.33 | 4,730.58 recognized losses) upto 31.03.14 | 6,522.33 |4,730.58
i) T S - - i) Advances received - -
i) srfcremeoT - - iii) Retentions - -
iv) m AR STl 515.38 900.96 iv) Gross amount due from customers 515.38 900.96
v) WEH F S CAEHS ) v) Gross amount due to customers 46.73 -
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=AW SH H P F @ SR s | C. The method to determine the contract revenue
Hfag 9 9w Ied i M| s # 9gfa recognition in the period & stage of completion
fordtar faarfor g (e - 1) F @I & of contracts in progress as per Para (1) of clause
T (1) & STTER 2 B of Notes of Financial Statements (Notes-1).
2. A &I Adl Feul Aifd § ufadT 3 & D. Due to changes in the policy of recognition of
FRO, 99 F IRA e T THE F 120,07 income there has been a positive impact of ¥
TG T FEEF ST T 3 129.07 lakh in the revenue from operation
during the year.
38. HEHA (SEiHA HH®) EHEE, 2006 ® @@d 38. In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-
ifergfea  ufteufaa &t afa’ @ Seifed e 28 on "Impairment of Assets" notified under the
HFE (T TH) -28 & STER 3Teet gREar i Companigs (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,
rh ofn 6 fh e @ g o w2 vionestatyeatond o indicaton of mpaimnent
H o & o H e A M W F loss. The Impairment loss oft 8.35 lakh (previous
¥ 835 wm@ (fradt =i X 10.04 @) 1 @ year ¥ 10.04 lakh) has been recognized in the
S fors 9 Helferd €1 SaRen forwm =t affed accounts relating to Catalyst Division. The
I el T ol 3Tk ST g hl A H recoverable amount of the Assets of the Catalyst
waa Freifa e = 2 IR ITAM TH KOS Division has been arrived at considering the value
e WAE | URUE @ TR, it Ard ged € in use. Since the Value in use has resulted in
112.48 @ (Frsel 9 T 112.00 @), i A negative Cash Flow a reasonable estimat'e of
I e SR p—— the recoverable value o.f?112..48 lakh (previous
) . year ¥ 112.00 lakh) being residual value 5% of
e ol T #1 @ F S T ¥ 32646 cost, has been made. As against the carrying
@ (fowet o 2317.63 @) & faer T 8.35 cost of ¥ 326.46 lakh (previous year ¥ 317.63
g e (st a8 < 10.04 /@) 1 9o lakh) an impairment loss of 8.35 lakh (previous
H T 2 year¥10.04 lakh) is recognized in the Accounts.
TUE-15 " FHEIE 9 STE SR HARS As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefitg’ thg
0 gur ufrenfigd bt ofe a1 A A dlsclosu_re of Employee Be_neflt as defined in
foear T R Accounting Standard are given below.
IR SAYRER ASH | SiveH, 9 T & Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan,
oy o = ER =@ o /e S 2 recognized as expense for the year are as under:
faarTor 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 Description 31.03.2014 |31.03.2013
(Rem@ ) | (T omE o) (Zin lakh) | (%in lakh)
vfagsy fafy 9 s Employer’s contribution
FT IICEH 286.49 258.01 to Provident Fund 286.49 258.01
U9 g 9 e Employer’s contribution
T AIEH 25.36 26.17 to Pension Scheme 25.36 26.17
stfanfiar o s Employer’s contribution
T IR ; ) to Superannuation - -
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FHUEN IR FY e T g oy s e
et 1 AR AF UeeE gfie sige dgfa @
T i dHiRd OF & ofuR W fauifa fewn
ST ® S FHHEM A U & oifaied gt &
HdYA & ®9 § Yo i Yk Ay i AT Har
2 e Sffqe i TR S & fau e 9 voew

e 1 SAlhdl T STIRET ThH Gaielt I b
ft SURH  TShd & STER € I R S 2

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is a
Defined Benefit Plan. The present value of
obligation is determined based on actuarial
valuation using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, which recognizes each period of
service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entittement and measures
each unit separately to build up the final
obligation. The obligation for leave encashment
is recognized in the same manner as gratuity.

SuTe™ ( famuraoT ) (i reermr (iR-famurye )
faaror Particulars Gratuity (Funded) |Earned Leave (Unfunded)
(T @r@ ®) (¥ inLakh) | (% @m@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)
2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13
it o9 <Fa Defined Benefit Obligation
I H FEI@ | at the beginning of the year 1576.07 1643.87 851.87 816.66
N &l AN Interest Cost 133.96 139.73 72.41 69.41
Y 9l AT Past Service Cost - - - -
ﬁ_{q’r REIRGING] Current Service Cost 83.31 77.74 68.14 59.64
ed @ Benefits Paid (238.68) (222.48) (267.77) (257.37)
fifera (emy/ei) Actuarial (gain)/loss (33.06) (62.79) 156.40 163.53
e &1 @ Settlement cost - - - -
Y ! A W EEd | DBO at the end of the year 1521.60 1576.07 881.05 851.87
IEELY| Particulars U (foquifid) Gratuity (Funded)
(¥ or@ ®) (¥ in Lakh)
2013-14 2012-13
ST IR At w1 3t g Fair value of plan assets as
Y HI FEAT o at the beginning of the year 1584.14 1632.94
sruferd fied Expected Return 129.74 153.50
HHfRg () /=T Actuarial (gain)/loss 0.04 (4.82)
IERIESI R | Contribution by Employer 3.25% 25.00
EESENIE| Benefits Paid (238.68) (222.48)
Uem =+t @ Settlement cost - -
Y Ft GHIM T ASHEG gREafaa Fair value of plan assets as
1 3o g at the end of the year 1478.49 1584.14
IreHrTa aREufael W ardfash gfaens | Actual return on plan assets 129.78 148.68
* I F6t R AHES * Adjustment of earlier years.
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Teremor Particulars Sure (fammifa) | afa smmmmn(in-fom o)
(Tem@ #) (FEE@ #)
Gratuity (Funded) Earned Leave (Unfunded)
(% @@ ) (Tin Lakh) | (T @@ #) (Tin Lakh)
2013-14 | 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13
FSRTa aREafaen 1 Sfed ge¥ | Fair value of plan assets 1478.49 | 1584.14 - -
AT tﬁFﬁl g Present value of obligation 1521.60 | 1576.07 881.05 851.87
froe aftgafa () Net asset/(liability) recognized (43.11) 8.07 (881.05) 851.87
LSERREI i iha in the Balance Sheet
ferero Particulars S (famaifia) | afvia smem(in-fam dft
(Fem@ #) (FE@ w)
Gratuity (Funded) Eamed Leave(Unfunded)
(¥ &g §)(TinLakh) |(¥ @@ ®)(Tin Lakh)
201314 201213 201314 2012-13
S i AN Interest Cost 133.96 139.73 72.41 69.41
ﬁ‘{q’l T i AN Current Service Cost 83.31 77.74 68.14 59.64
qgeId 9ol H1 AN Past Service Cost - - -
FeHTTd IRETraa Expected return on plan
srufera wfaensy assets (129.74) (153.50) - -
It & S T Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss
fraa stmifra (@19) /=81 | recognized during the period (33.11) (57.98) 156.40 163.53
oY Td g faeron Expenses recognized in the
q @W op statement of Profit & Loss e 5.9 296.95 292.58
oo Particulars Iurer (fa=aifid ) Gratuity (Funded)
(¢ em@ ) (% in Lakh)
2013-14 201213
FreHrTa gREufaal W eTufera wfaens Expected Return on Plan Assets (129.74) (153.50)
dHihIa (H/EIH) Actuarial (gain)/ loss (0.04) 4.82
SR qREufael W ardfas Gfdens | Actual return on Plan Assets (129.78) (148.68)
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Tzt 3uTerE | 3ifdia sraewvr| | Particulars Gratuity | Eamed Leave

(formmfia ) | IR-formr difir) (Funded) | (Unfunded)
(%) ( %) (%) (%)

T TR AR (TEHSTEE)| (sméuem)2006-08 | (wuuemm)2006-08| | Mortality Table (LIC) (IALM)2006-08 | (IALM)2006-08

T W 8.50 % 8.50 % Discounting Rate 8.50 % 8.50 %

afosr  adq gfg 6.00% 6.00 % Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00 %

A aiEafaEl T T Expected rate of return

gfqeny =T 8.19% . on plan assets 8.19% -

ar fgfa =t omg 60 a9 60 T Retirement Age 60 years 60 years

M R Withdrawal Rates

30 9 T 3.00 % 3.00 % Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00 %

31 9 44 a9 d& 2.00 % 2.00 % from 31- 44 years 2.00 % 2.00 %

44 99 | SR 1.00 % 1.00 % Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 %

i T FRa 309 qhs 31 < Sae e
¥ de aew d e s min @R mEeEf,
IS, T SR T Tag Skl w e W oEn
ST 1 iHifehsh ST GEAT B A Hia 2

1))

e et Afewa sHifthe ThiH hl IR GLHR

% WHA q Sak HAeE % v Hed 9
SR faum gr1 wel @ T R A % gafee
(7 o X 38.27 @) Wi ¥ H SiHERd @
g ¥ 1534 @@ & faw 2012-13 & faw 1
wfaer it 1 Prae R T 2

FH WEA R el "o, IR TR &
eTEfTr PN § SR g SR A
(TEH)-18 & U 9 & Td g F=ifa seml &
e & ofiqw et

T Hag gl @t et 1 day

Q)

TH 3TH S T A1 T 9§ &1 Feaeed

% WU ycgel srerdl AYTHET

w9 9§ e e © ofuen it

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered

in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation,

seniority, promotion and other relevant factors including

supply and demand in the employment market.

The actuary certifies the above information.

c) The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme

was approved by the Board of Directors and
Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of
Chemicals and Fertilizers, Govt. of India.
Accordingly, ¥ 15.34 lakh being 1% of PBT
of 2012-13 (previous year ¥ 38.27 Lakh) as
per the scheme has been provided in the
Current Year.

Company is under administrative control of
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government
of India and within the meaning of state

controlled enterprises of para 9 of Accounting
Standards (AS)-18.

List of Related Parties & Relationships

Enterprises that directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries,
control or are controlled by or are
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ED)
qT)

<)

)

B € sty REifdn sem % e
frgaor & =i ¥ (zEH wifeew
S 9f9ar, ggas s ufaar qen
TE-HeS Ul wfhe 8) |

TEiIfaTE SR HYE 3EM

o Afe o 3a Raifén szm o
T I T YIeT U Tyeet fed
B § S SS9 SW W fE
AT TEEU G Y HIT E,
AR Y =feal & fgder

g T
g

g T

HeIqul Jeie shifHer IR 37 fwdsr

(i) <t wm foenia, steae Td ey e

(i) &t @@ deever, fRym (fom)

T8 3UHg 59 W (M) FLEr o)
o Ifeafea g ot =Aafw dgweget
e T TN wE H ogne gl g TE

(¥ E ®)

o) WIAHTT =q9919 gfewar 4 ¥w9g

TRl & gig fAenfatea |9
o fergeesmn o

S (%), (@) AR (1) A
IedfEd 98I & Y|

ST (9) H Ieoifed 9ehRl & |l

<. . fawid, w98 & A g&d

A, el 3R o= 29.09

under common control with the
reporting enterprise (this includes
holding companies, subsidiaries and
fellow subsidiaries).

b) Associates and joint ventures

c) Individuals owning directly or
indirectly, an interest in the voting
power of the reporting enterprise
that gives them control or significant
influence over the enterprise, and
relatives of any such individual.

d) Key Management Personnel and
their relatives

(i) Dr. M.Ravi Kanth, Chairman
& Managing Director

(i) Sh. S. Venkateswar,
Director (Finance)

e) Enterprises over which any person
described in (c) or (d) is able to
exercise significant influence.

None

None

None

None

( ¥ in Lakh)

The following transactions were
carried out / outstanding with related
parties in the ordinary course of
business

With parties referred to in (a), (b)
and (c) above.

With parties referred to in (d) above.

(i) Salaries, Perquisites and other
allowances paid during the year
to Dr. M. Ravi Kanth*

NIL

29.09
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(i) = TE. AR I T F TN

: *
TR S, AR AR A W 22.83 to Sh. S. Venkateswar* 22.83
3. 39 (¥) ¥ 3ccoifed T&hRl & | 3 With parties referred to in (e) above.
(i) 9 w1 T TR dad S et - (i) Engineering Services rendered & Others -

(*) SucE fify 9 swicr/ged TR e (*) Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund /

TEHH 1 BIgHR, ik A AHfHT TH W ARG St
1 5o arfafier, qoishiferss el 1 whded 12000
. q% fet seme & faw SO & $R &
F TR B T ey 3% TR Ao
FHR T IR FR o T FHAA:F 520/~ T
T 780/~ Ui W Y JEF HET TS B

41. Wugar Ao

@R AUl (T TE -17) & ' @ve gfaaed "
% STIET HYA A AT FRER G HRIHATT
# ¥ wRER wel | fwifa feen © erefq
TS T SIfAitrent afEsHieT U SAle

(ii) Salaries, Perquisites and other
allowances paid during the year

provision for encashable leave since the same
are on actuarial valuation. In addition, full time
Directors are also allowed to use the
Company’s Car for Private purpose upto 12000
Kms. per annum on payment of ¥520/- and X
780/- per month for non air-conditioned and air
conditioned Car respectively.

41. Segment wise Performance

fafmion s@ =1d ¥ 37 @sl & 9IS @i
qel SAIeh g yonel! Te fafy= sifed T
REHRI I & § T T {1 el % gy

In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17)
“Segment Reporting” the company has
identified its business activity into two business
segment i.e. Consultancy & Engineering
Projects and Manufacturing of Catalyst, taking
into account the organizational structure and
internal reporting system as well as different
risk and rewards of these Segments. Segments

LR results are given below:-
(¥ @@ ) (¥ in Lakh)

Qug TS Segment Revenue 2013-14 2012-13
sifvEnifent T aXmEd Engineering & Consultancy 5028.19 6,217.48
IARE 1 fAmfor Manufacturing of Catalyst 805.92 554.59
EXl Total 5834.11 6,772.07
oo ¥ QU & o (Wfaemw ) | Segment Profit (Return) from Operation

iRt T Tt Engineering & Consultancy (987.32) 289.30
o fafmio Manufacturing Catalyst (204.83) (342.34)
w/A - T Total - A (1192.15) (53.04)
Ll BISE] Prior Period Adjustment 40.60 (0.40)
e Interest - -
3 SHEAT Y Other unallocable Expenditure - -
/el ot Total - B 40.60 (0.40)
I A -H Other Income - C 1427.15 1586.27
T W S T (TS Profit before Tax (A-B+C) 194.40 1533.63
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42.

43.

44.1

F % FRER § o e R T )
@St I e SRR Wel & WY Thihd el
= Gl & o fafte & R W) yge T S 2|
TR Fa e uRgufa ud aet & d6ay § wiE
TRl el feRa T 2

o=l & oT9Y W@ fow qen At @
WS fIarT i Tl aRemta [ SeE il
LT, ZEARY 1 hefere THeEd | 31.3.2006
T el AAd o X 4.81 @@ & HHENE &
Tged ShEST: X 77.53 @ W& X 70.89 @ 31.3.
06 % wfad goa W k@ T € (31.3.06 i
AL X 77.53 TE % 119.58 @) |, 1 FTOGR
A % it Fraer foeen s 21 fger fevu
I q% THfa 1 ITEN fH S W@ & uE
R TE H @ | fR@mn =1 @l 2| e e
o Hew 5@ 7 = & ™ € # e
il W e % WeHE el T T R
froem & fau <t "ufv of s= ‘39 adum
qufad'' & @ gfea fehan 7=m

HElemue, faed o s el w1 wE@em 1522
21 T Y wEE ® SEER, 1522 F@EG § 9
60 FAU H WSIAETA FHARA gR THHA
fopa ST T B, 130 oS ol feh W fean gan
2, 292 TR IARIHA TEABN F Hool § 7,
59 FeEY H FRIUER €, 3R 981 Fail @ielt U
T 3R srfuemiy Fordd w1 feufa er=dt W@l R
I a9 g1 A=A & 9] 2013 § HOR
Aferrt Frgert feran o ?1 Guwr e g
ek iR Afafem, 1971 (e 9RER &tfy
f199) % d8d THEN SR SAIHd @R
FI FAE Wl FE H AfeT 9 T R

fafRor ¥ 2011-12 T TR faior U =
T @ e e ot wm A R

42.

43.

44 1

Fixed Assets used in the company’s business
or liabilities contracted have not been identified
to any of the responsible segments, as the fixed
assets and support services are used
interchangeable between segments.
Accordingly no disclosure relating to total
segment Assets and Liabilities has been made.

The fixed assets of R&D and E&C Divisions of
Sindri, having depreciated value of¥77.53 lakh
and ¥70.89 lakh respectively [after transfer of
township of PDIL to Catalyst Division at a
depreciated value ¥4.81 lakh as at 31.3.2006
( ® 77.53 lakh and ¥ 119.58 lakh as at
31.3.2006)] are to be disposed. The assets of
E & C division are being used and accordingly
depreciation continues to be provided in the
books. Depreciation on the fixed Assets of
closed R & D Division has not been provided.
Assets held for disposal has been grouped with
"Other Current Assets".

Total number of quarters at PDIL, Sindri are
1522. As per Survey done, out of 1522 quarters,
60 quarters are being used by PDIL employees,
130 quarters have been leased out on rent, 292
quarters are occupied by unauthorized
occupants, 59 are defaulters and 981 quarters
are lying vacant and most of the quarters are
notin a good condition. Estate Officer has been
designated in 2013 after notification by
Department of Fertilizers. Evacuation notices
have been sent to the defaulters and
unauthorized occupants under Public Premises
Act, 1971 (PP Act) by the Estate Officer.

Income Tax Assessment has been
completed upto Assessment Year 2011-12
and no demand has been raised.
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FaR a9 2008-09 & o sTERY fuRe 90 =<
formn T 7| qefefus @l w o Eld A &
FHRO 3T F WAt gR1 FeiRa e a1 7.
76 @@ faaRelt & <ar ¥ = ol ST A
ISP fraRor sew & fd fS7iss 31.01.2011 1
o &t (oTdie), MivEER & THe ST ohi
21 erdiet ol J@d gU Al HX7.76 9@ H A

g T & T 2

44 .2 Income Tax Assessment has been completed
for the Assessment Year 2008-09. The
assessed Tax liability ¥ 7.76 lakh by the
Income Tax Authority was differ from Return
Tax Liability due to disallowance of prior period
expenses. The Company has filled the appeal
before CIT (Appeal), Ghaziabad on
31.01.2011 against the said Assessment
Order. In view of appeal, the tax liabilities of ¥
7.76 lakh has not been provided in the books.

45, TR gEEd U w1 faere 3@ yer ® 45. The detail of Government Grants are as
frsct 9 & ofiks () } under [previous Year’s Figure in ()]

SI. Name of Opening Grant released Grant utilised Closing Notes

No. | Project Balance by Govt. during | during the year Balance

the year
wH | ufEsEr @ A sl Sefm| o & Rm o & SR |l Setw|  Aew
HE TR T T | Ugard Waraar| i
T wETEar v

1 Use of Spent HT Catalyst as 28.08 Nil 3= Nil 3= 28.08 10 (Other
Raw Material for preparation Current
of fresh spent catalyst (28.08) (Nil) (3173) (Nil) (317) (28.08) Liabilities)
®Y T hefere & fmim & fag (317 =e],
F=d O & ®9 H LRIy
T T hefae H S|

2 Chlorine Guard Catalyst for 62.15 Nil I 55.23 6.92 10 (Other
Protection of LT Shift Conver- (74.82) (Nil) 317 (12.67) (62.15) Current
sion Catalyst. Liabilities)
T 3 faRe weesH Hhefre % (3779 =
T & e Sedida e shefere )

3 Use of Spent LT Shift 87.86 Nil T3 50.38 37.48 10 (Other
Catalyst for Preparation (97.78) (Nil) Ii= (9.92) (87.86) Current
of LT Shift Catalyst Liabilities)
o ot dhefa % fmfon & (37 =1,
fou oz e R % s ERGILY

4 Use of Spent Nickel Catalyst 195.73 (Nil) (313) 19.12 176.61 10 (Other
for Preparation of Current
Fresh Nickel Catalyst (41.00) (179.60) (24.87) (195.73) Liabilities)
% Tl Shefoe & i & fog (37 =]
Tz Tl Hhefere 1 TRH 3IAT)
TOTAL & 373.82 (Nil) (33) 124.73 249.09

(241.68) (179.60) (47.46) (373.82)
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46. U AfatEw 1956 Wi 3T - VI
a-Il & W 3.4 ° ud € W Hele@

I goAm|

46. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO
THE PROVISION OF PARAGRAPH 3.4C & 4D
OF PART - Il OF SCHEDULE VI OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

) SIS kST : a) Production data : ,
h ) 9| &1 $hE . A |
Units of Measurement in MT
T &9 Sifeh gaY
ST & B IO @t T ST IR_A
Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity Actual Production
Certified by the
Management
T HATE o Year Year Year Year Year
Year ended ended ended ended ended ended
HEET St Suit Class of Goods 31.3.2014 31.3.2013  31.3.2014 31.3.2013 31.3.2014 31.3.2013
1) TEa. Hheferee 1. H.T. CATALYST 850 850 360 360 - -
) TEAH3M. wTEET Hefee  a. H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst - - - - c 53
o) aRfeaw Yofaee Hefoe b. Vandium Pentoxide Cat. - - - - 27 13
2. THoa defere 2. NICKEL CATALYST 600 600 300 300 - -
1) fiwrhE $efae a. Reformation Catalyst -
a1) HIRYE shefere b. Methanation Catalyst = 13
3. WA Hefee 3. L.T. CATALYST 900 900 600 600 - -
T) TAAELSM. wEEd wefee a. L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 185 106
o) TS arerge hefere b. Zincoxide Catalyst - - - - -
) wifeaq g c. Sodium Nitrate - - - - -
4. ST IARAES 4. IRON OXIDE 1,000 1,000 330 330 -
Xyl Total 212 185
I Others
5. STgHA 9" 5. Alumina Balls - 3
gl Total 212 188

feuquft : e oTHIRa Before & T 3TR T § o1
SIS Tk 9d ¥ B @ (ISR Wi i 3@d gU) o 39
foviy Ae =1 & &T9dr 1 50% BRI

Note : For Nickel based Catalyst, if there are more
than one products in a year (depending on
market demand) the capacity in the particular
month of changeover shall be around 50% of the
installed capacity.
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e @t SR 31.3.2014 =t |uTE a9 31-3-2013 =t |uTE oy
Unit of Year Ended 31.3.2014 Year Ended 31.3.2013
TEET HT SO Class of Goods Measurement Quantity  ¥/lakh Quantity ¥lakh
1. Hefae : 1 CATALYST :
fafes omat Acetic Acid MT 9.000 4.46 8.970 4.70
SHifHeh 3T Chromic Acid MT - - 4.000 9.28
3 3T+ Sulphuric Acid MT - - - -
ST e Aluminium Nitrate MT - -
HFAES T3S Bauxide Powder MT 199.00 20.38 - -
HIT Copper MT 35.000 157.80 35.000 160.43
FHIR ke Copper Sulphate MT - 4.000 4.84
Hards A Calcined Alumina MT - - - -
B Gehe Ferrous Sulphate MT - - 195.240 7.61
[REY! Nickel MT - - 14.000  148.40
TS srEe Zinc Oxide MT 54.000 73.99 63.000 69.02
rsfesh 37 Nitric Acid MT 373.910 34.43 235.000 37.92
qrer Soda Ash MT 190.800 40.83 215.000 48.30
e Hel Caustic Soda MT - - 71.510 25.90
FAfeam dearee Vanadium Pentoxide MT 1.000 8.25 1.000 7.55
TR gehe Potasium Sulphate MT 1.000 0.97 -
ey TEeRe Potasium Hydrite MT - -
HIR Fehe Copper Sulphate MT - -
ESC THfHA dfed INNERT ALUMINA BALL MT - 1,500.00 2.87
UHTES T3S Graphite Powder MT 2.000 1.70 4.000 3.18
ERNIRIS Kissel Ghur MT 21.000 1.97 20.000 1.90
I Others 2.500 0.77 - 1.33
Cgl Total 345.55 533.23
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I S FRTS 31.3.2014 = wuTw o9 31.3.2013 <k wuTw o
AT /g =T I/
Unit of Year Ended 31.3.2014 Year Ended 31.3.2013
A @t SOl Class of goods Measurement Quantity ¥ /lakh Quantity ¥ /lakh
1. Shefere : 1 CATALYST :
tfafew o1 Acetic Acid MT 7.490 3.86 2.840 1.49
SHifHh A Chromic Acid MT - - 7.050 14.33
ETEN Copper MT 39.000 176.15 34.500 157.33
Herdg g Calcined Alumina MT - - 0.000 0.00
T Gehe Ferrous Sulphate MT - - 195.240 7.61
lRETY] Nickel MT - - 9.550 101.81
INERRCICAIESS Zinc Oxide MT 54.000 73.53 52.980 67.22
RIECEEE ] Nitric Acid MT 373.910 34.43 379.760 36.48
AR 918 e Ammonium-Bi-Carbonate MT - - 0.030 0.00
et Soda Ash MT 189.500 42.64 197.550 41.09
HIfe® el Caustic Soda MT - - 65.250 23.59
PIEJECAC ECH Graphite Powder MT 2.000 1.63 2.920 2.32
foraa g Kissel Ghur MT 15.000 1.42 12.980 0.72
TRIRTH TRIHES Potassium Hydroxide MT 1.700 0.53 1.650 0.52
EIESIECHUEEN Bauxide Powder MT 199.00 20.38 96.240 5.70
Huwa ¥ CAL Shell MT 0.200 0.02 0.100 0.01
T THET drd INNERT ALUMINA BALL L - - 1500.00 2.87
Hfeay Yz Vanadium Pentoxide MT 1.450 11.58 1.250 8.60
T (R Others (Includes = 2.86 - 0.48
wfed 3= qrft workshop other material)
T Hethe Potassium Sulphate 2.200 1.07 1.900 0.93
FHR Tehe Copper Sulphate 3.500 3.92
Cas) Total 370.10 477.02

2
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For the Current year For the Previous year
I q I e
Ot i Class of goods Qty Value Qty Value
fae= (X &@) fa= (X &m@)
M.T. (¥ /lakh) M.T. (¥ /lakh)
1. T3, Fhefere 1. H.T. CATALYST
T) A FIeET hefore a) H.T. Co. Conv. Catalyst - = 68 157.31
o) SHfeam verRe hefae b) Vandium Pentoxide Cat. 11 36.72 1 41.24
2. Tk Shefere 2. NICKEL CATALYST
©) iy #efoe a) Reformation Catalyst - 0.10 - -
) BT heferee b) Methanation Catalyst - -
3. T, Fhefere 3. L.T. CATALYST
T) TAALA. FIEA hefore a) L.T.Co. Conv. Catalyst 195 855.66 96 409.47
4. I SRS 4. Iron Oxide - - - -
5. 3 (fae =#ie) 5. Other (Sind Kote) - - - -
206 892.51 175 608.02
6. STTGHA aMeH 6. Alumina Balls . . 3 3.26
7. R TR/ 7. Workshop Equipment/others Nil Nil Nil Nil
8. Wifgaw e (3T-3AR) 8. Sodium Nitrate (By Product) 67 15.46 51 11.86
El Total 273 907.97 230 623.14
e IAR Jooh Less : Excise Duty - 102.05 - 68.55
Y H/A Net Total 273 805.92 230 554.59
Units of Measurement in MT
qrent €Tk 31.3.2014 k1 | aTehl =ieh 31.3.2013
Closing Stock Closing Stock
T W Sl Class of goods as on 31.03.2014 ason 31.3.2013
RLEl q el kGl
Qty Value Qty Value
frew (¥ oma) fazw (¥ @)
M.T. (¥ lakh) M.T. & Nlakh)
1. T, Hhefere 1. H.T. CATALYST
W) A FEE Befae a) H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 1.000 1.52 1.000 1.52
o) dfeam Yerese hefere b) Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 20.920 39.42 5.000 8.82
2. Trwa sheferee 2. NICKEL CATALYST
w) fwmiE sheferee a) Reformation Catalyst 25.990 58.50 26.000 58.52
) BoRRH Befere b) Methanation Catalyst 16.000  74.73 16.000  74.73
) Tt s / Ufeed T c) Alumina Balls/Active Aluamina 0.090 0.09 0.090 0.09
3. TAd. hefae 3. L.T. CATALYST
T) TAX G Fad heferee a. L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 5.000 15.05 15.500 53.77
o) SREESHHIH hefee b. Dehydrogenation Catalyst 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
) TS RS heforee c. Zincoxide Catalyst 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.52
EDIREIEICS d. Thermobond - - - -
?) wifgaq g e. Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4. T o T hefae 4. NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5. AFE AEES 5. Iron Oxide - -
6. FHIME ITHIU 6. Workshop Equipments - -
Cayl Total 74.100 196.99 68.690 205.14
I ;IR IEh Add: Excise Duty - - 24.35 25.35
74.100 221.34 68.690 230.49
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Current year Previous year
2013-14 2012-13
(¥ @) (% vm@)
(% /Lakh) (X /Lakh)
T) A H HLARTE. A (@) C.LF. Value of Imports (mfg) - -
(fafwfor)
o) fasht gm & == - (b) Expenditure in foreign currency :
i) forer wmo i)  Foreign Tours 108.53 93.10
i) sTaTEE =" i) Living Expenses - -
iii) qeReRt SR Yoh i i) Technical Know fee 13.70 10.91
iv) 3= iv) Others 24.65 32.93
) e, 9, SeHiae Td WHeit (c)  Earnings in Foreign Exchange for 694.87 713.14
a1 & fau foseft gz1 U Royalty, know-how, professional and
consultancy services etc.
) Fed W, Afaed I, Tl (d) Value of Raw Materials, Spare parts
IR Tt w1 @O H g iR components and stores consumed
Eaica i NN G and percentage of the total : e S
Current year Previous year
2013-2014 2012-2013
A gfeera RC| gfceTa
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(% @) (¥ vm@)
(¥/Lakh) (¥/Lakh)
i) e " i) Raw Materials
SIRIIRG Imported - - - -
LN Indigenous 370.10 100 477.01 100
i) wWrR sfafe gt i) Stores, Spare parts
SIRIIKG Imported - - - -
@t Indigenous 29.32 100 30.27 100
sTerey a4 T o
Current Year Previous Year
201314 2012-13
(¥ =@ ) lakh) (% =m@) X lakh)
Tk 1. Salaries 39.65 37.48
2. Hfaeffy SFeRH 2. Provident Fund contribution 3.82 3.33
3. 3 3. Others 8.45 3.46
Cayl Total 51.92 4427

4




— |[PDIL

49.

50.

9 € oK @

3IURH fAfy § oM/ AR W fia Wb ot sTaeRmT daet
AT i St =&l fehan o ], it 3 daiwfena qoam
TR S e &1 39 qe € quiehtfers FRerent st S
T MET 1 12000 .41 7o gfaed st swdqe w3 &1
Hod @ fraer fou amarsRfera met & ferg = 780/~ @
R aTaRfe ME & AT ® 520/~ A AR ST QA
fau s

fusal ad & ATHSl HI W A ® AHGl hl o T
% fau Sl off erevasw B, gedfterd feran w2

Soig 3fie qen oy 3R B & Tue & foxia foeor 1-49
W feoroft, @ & T aifa= 9m €1 wient () § R

AMHS HUMHS TR 1 W00 2
3}3‘@ P T
., | SN, sharaa
FHot afed e (W AR )
AEEA
BESGIEEN
TH, dehevar

ey U9 gey TR

39 fafa =1 dam st RO & SR
T AT T TUE KU
TH I Sl §E& 1 008376N

TS HHR T[T
(IER)
He&gar |, : 086004

I ; WS
feis ¢ 19 S, 2014

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund / provision
for encashable leave since the same are on actuarial
valuation. In addition full time Directors are also allowed
touse the Company’s Car for Private purpose upto 12000
Kms. per annum on payment of ¥520/- and ¥780/- per
month for non air-conditioned and air-conditioned Car
respectively.

49. Thefiguresof previous yearfigures have beenregrouped,
wherever necessary to make them comparable with
current year figures.

50. Notes to Financial Statement 1-49 of Balance Sheet
and Statements of Profit and Loss form an integral part
of Accounts. Figures in bracket ( ) indicate negative

amount.
B. K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava
Company Secretary Director (Govt. Nominee)

Oy

S. Venkateswar
Chairman & Managing Director

In terms of our report of even date attached.
For Gupta Nayar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. : 008376N

Sanjay Kumar Gupta
(Partner)
M.No. : 086004

Place : Noida
Date : 19" June, 2014



